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Comparison of the Czech and Vietnam Accounting
system

Abstract

This diploma thesis deals with the comparison of the Czech and Vietnamese
accounting system. The theoretical part focuses on the accounting harmonization in the
world and on the history and characteristics of the accounting systems in the Czech
Republic and Vietnam. The practical part focus on the accounting principles and financial
statements of two companies, one of which is operating in the Czech Republic and the
other in Vietnam. On the basis of foundings in the practical part, the results of this diploma
thesis focus on the comparison of the legal framework of accounting and the form and
content of the financial statements in these two countries, discussing similarities and
differences. The diploma thesis also compares selected areas of accounting procedures and
principles used in the Czech Republic and Vietnam with the international accounting
standards IAS/IFRS

Keywords: Accounting system, Financial Statements, legal frame, Balance sheet, Income
Statement, Notes, Cash-flow statement, International Financial Reporting Standards,

Income tax.



Srovnani ¢eského a vietnamského ucetniho systému

Abstrakt

Diplomové prace se zabyva srovnanim ¢eského a vietnamského ucetniho systému.
Teoreticka ¢ast se zaméetuje na harmonizaci Gicetnictvi ve svéte, na historii a charakteristiku
G&etnictvi v Ceské republice a ve Vietnamu. Praktickd ¢ast se zaméfuje na charakteristiku
Gietnictvi a uéetnich vykaz dvou spoleénosti, z kterych jedna ptisobi v Ceské republice a
druha ve Vietnamu. Na zéklad¢ zjiSténi v praktické ¢asti, vysledky prace se zaméfuji na
srovnani Ucetniho systému téchto dvou zemi ohledné pravniho ramce, formy a obsahu
ucetnich vykazti a podobnosti a rozdili mezi nimi. Prace také srovndva vybrané oblasti

ticetnictvi Ceské republiky a Vietnamu s mezinarodnimi u¢etnimi standardy IAS/IFRS.

Kli¢ova slova: Ugetni systém, ucetni zavérka, pravni ramec, rozvaha, vykaz zisku a ztraty,
poznamky, ptehled o penétnich tocich, Mezinarodni standardy ucetniho vykaznictvi, dan z

piijmi.
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1 Introduction

The process of globalization has been driving the world economy to grow
significantly over the years. It has been increasing not only in "size" but also in many
sectors of economy, regarding technology, bank industry, equity markets. Acting as a
dispensable instrument in this process is financial information based on accounting system.
The development of the accounting system responses to the demands of the market with
businesses, investors, manufactures, etc.

There is no doubt that accounting has played an important role in the world economy
globalization, especially in the extending of foreign capital markets, or increasing number
of multi-nation companies, transnational cooperation, out-sourcing.  Therefore, the
development of a comparable and transparent financial system is indispensable. It has led
to the harmonization and standardization tendency in many nations around the world. The
Czech Republic and the Socialist Republic of Vietnam are not the expectation of this trend.

Both countries were influenced by Soviet ruling party and both started from the
centralized economy. While the Czech Republic took a part of the harmonization process
after it became an EU member in 2004, it is necessary to the adopt IFRS to meet the
requirements of the European Union and renovate economy. The Socialist of Vietnam, in
its process of reforming economy, applied IFRS is one of the most important steps.

The aim of accounting harmonization is to make the financial statements of
companies comparable with the financial statements of companies in other countries.
Accounting harmonization is important because companies want to operate in a business
environment in which they can trade, raise capital, list their securities and attract investors
in different countries. Investors also want to seek new investment opportunities throughout
the world. Current national accounting requirements often differ, with the result that like
transactions and events are reported differently in different countries. Such differences can
have a significant impact on both the balance sheet and the income statement. These
differences make it difficult to distinguish changes in the performance from the effects
arising from the use of different accounting requirements. National bodies are working
together to achieve harmonization through the adoption of common improvements in
national accounting requirements. Cooperative efforts include a number of joint projects as
well as regular consultations among standard setting bodies. One of the instruments of the

accounting harmonization are the international accounting standards IAS/IFRS.
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2 Objectives and Methodology

2.1 Objectives

The aim of this diploma thesis is to compare the legal framework of the Czech and

the Vietnamese accounting systems, especially the presentation, form and content of

Financial statements, analyse the similarities and differences with international accounting

standards IAS/IFRS and apply theoretical knowledge on case studies.

Regarding to the purpose of the diploma thesis, the research questions are:

What are the characteristics of accounting systems of the Czech Republic in
legal framework, and requirement on financial statements?

What are the characteristics of accounting systems of the Socialist Republic
of Vietnam in legal framework, and requirement on financial statements?
What are the main differences in accounting regulations in the Czech
Republic and the Socialist Republic of Vietnam?

What are the main differences in requirements on financial statements in the
Czech Republic and the Socialist Republic of Vietnam?

What are the main similarities and differences in legal framework, principles
based on the particularly comparison of the companies?

What could to be improved in accounting system of two countries according
to IFRS and bases on the result of the comparison?

12



2.2 Methodology

Methodology for the literature overview is based on data collection from the relevant
legal framework, specialized publications and other written or online sources. The methods
of analysis, synthesis, comparison and deduction will be used to prepare the practical part
and to formulate the conclusions of the thesis.

The diploma thesis structure includes two main parts: the first one is the theoretical
part with literature review about IFRS and harmonization process, the Czech accounting's
legal framework, requirements for financial statement as well as the Vietnamese
accounting's legal framework, requirements for financial statement; the second one is the
practical part with the case study analysis of two companies, one from the Czech Republic
and one from socialist republic of Vietnam. This part contains the short introduction of two
research subjects, its accounting policies, and the financial analysis. Then, there will be the
discussion and conclusion based on previous parts.

The methodology used for the literature overview is mainly synthesis and deductive
method based on data collection, which is mostly from the relevant laws or regulations,
specialized publications, study books, and online sources. To answer the first two research
questions about Czech and Vietnamese accounting characteristic, secondary information is
collected from studies about Czech accounting regulations, standards along with the
Vietnamese accounting reform, laws, or standards. Additionally, the research about the
differences between the Czech accounting system with IFRS, or between the Vietnamese
accounting system with IFRS are considered. In addition, information of laws and
regulations is collected from national, or academic websites.

For the practical part, the classification analysis, relation analysis, and synthesis
method will be used based on primary data source from the annual financial statements of
two studying companies in 2014, 2015, 2016. Information about these companies'
accounting policies and their figures in the balance sheet, income statement, and note to the
financial statement will be focused on. Additionally, financial performance ratios together
with comparison method are used to analyse and make sure that the financial statements of

two entities are comparable.
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Finally, by using the combination of the synthesis, deductive, comparison method,
answers for other research questions about the differences between two accounting systems

will be prepared and presented in the discussion and conclusion.

The used financial ratios are divided into 4 groups (Gitman, 2006, p. 54 — 72):

e Liquidity ratios: measure a firm's ability cover its short-term obligatory as
they come due;

e Debt ratios: measure the firm's ability to cover debt and obtain profits from
obligatory;

e Activity ratios: measure the effect of various accounts are converted to sales
or cash-inflows or outflows;

o Profitability ratios: measure the firm's capacity in generating profits.

The formulation of each indicator is presented in table 1.

14



Table 1 : Ratios use for analysis

LIQUID RATIOS

Current Assets

Current ratio Current Liabilities

Current Assets — Inventories

uick ratio
Q Current Liabilities

. Cash & Equivalents
Absolute ratio

Current Liabilities

ACTIVITY RATIOS

Cost o oods sold
Inventury turnover fg ,
Inventories
Inventories
Average age of inventory Cost of goods sold * 365
Sales
Total asset turnover Total Assets

i i Account Receivables
Average collection period * 365
Annual Sales

DEBT RATIOS (Financial lererage)

Total liabilites
Total Assets

Debt ratio

Total Liabilites
Total Equity

Debt-Equity ratio

PROFITABILITY RATIOS

Net Income

*100%
ROA (Return on Assets) Average Total Assets ?
Net Income
. —*100%
ROE (Return on Equity) Average Total Equity
) . (0] ti it
Gross profit margin perating profi 5*100%

Sales

Sources: Own processing (Gitman, 2006, p. 54 - 71)
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2.3 Limitations

Regarding limitations of the research, whilst it is hoped to conduct a thorough
comparison between the Czech accounting and the Vietnamese accounting, there are still
some restrictions issues. It is noticeable that both Czech Republic and the SR of Vietnam
are still in the process of harmonizing with IFRS, so there are considerable differences
between the law and the applicable principles of accounting in reporting. In addition, there
might be also some changes between the researching time and publication time of thesis.
Hence, it is impossible to cover all issues of the accounting system in this thesis. However,
the most significant and common differences between the two nations' accounting system
will be outlined.

Additionally, the linguistic barrier is also a limitation of the diploma thesis. As both
countries use its own languages, differences still exist when translating to English. Besides,
there is no official English version of VAS (Vietnamese Accounting Standards), which can

cause some misunderstanding during the researching process.
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3 Literature Review

3.1 IFRS and the harmonization of accounting system

Toward the rapid development of the international economy under the influenced of
the globalization, the process of harmonization of accounting standard has played an
important role in reducing information asymmetry, decline the cost of capital, and increase
the flow of capital across borders.

Harmonization, according to Nobes & Parker (2008), "is a process if increasing the
compatibility of accounting practices by setting bounds to their degree of variation” (p.75).
It is undoubtful that there are significant differences in the financial reporting practices
between countries around the world, due to the distinctness in the economic condition of
each entity, which caused by many factors like difference in culture, legal systems,
providers of finance, taxation, etc. These differences formed the characteristics of each
country's accounting system, but it leads to the complications for users of financial
statements in different nations. It also causes a negative impact on the efficiency of the
world market and may reduce the possibility of cooperation, seeking capital outside border
(Nobes & Parker, 2008, p. 37-38). Hence, the process of harmonization with a common
system of standards is indispensable in the development of the global economy.

Due to the increasing demand for globalization of accounting standards as well as to
improve the quality of financial information and to ensure its accuracy and comparability,
the financial information must be recorded on the general financial statements, which is the
basis for international accounting standards such as IAS/IFRS to be formed as worked as a
main tool of the harmonizing process.

The IFRS (International Financial Reporting Standards) was created and developed
by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), which was formed in 2001 after
the success of International Accounting Standard Committee (IASC) in setting IAS
Standards since 1973. The objective of the IASB, that is the premise of the establishment
of IFRS, is to create a system of the accounting standards for common interests, which is
high quality, understandable and applicable worldwide that require the information of
financial report must be clear, transparent, and comparable, to help the participants in
different capital markets around the world as well as other users of economic decision-
making decisions (Packer, 2017, p. 9-12).
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The IFRS Standards gradually became popular and was accepted globally since
European Unions (EU) nominated it as a formal set of standards for companies in the EU
countries. Up to now, ISAB has developed 58 IAS/IFRS standards (including IFRS for
small and medium enterprises), of which 41 standards of IAS and 17 standards IFRS which
are required by 27 thousand on 49 thousand listed companies in EU, and many countries
such as Australia, New Zealand, Brazil, Korea, Mexico, etc. (Packer, 2017, p. 4). All other
economies, such as Japan and the United States are having timelines to converge with
IFRS in near future. In addition, China has converted gradually their national standard
toward IFRS (Mackenzie, 2013, cited by Starova et al., 2014, p27).

IFRS Standards are now adopted by over 126 countries around the world and the
Czech Republic and the SR of Vietnam are not the exception (Packer, 2017, p. 6). Both
countries were transformed from a command economy to a market one. Both are standing
in the way of reforming and harmonizing accounting toward IFRS. The national standards
of accounting in both two nations were developed in order to meet its own market
economy along with the requirements of international accounting organizations.

The Czech Republic has adopted IFRS earlier in 2002 due to its accession to
European Union. The national accounting standards have been substantially adapted to the
common regulation of the European Union. For instance, some partial approaches of IFRS
standards, such as methods for correcting errors of prior periods, or component
depreciation, have been included in the Czech accounting regulation (Starova et al., 2014,
p. 32). Or recently, the statement of change in equity, and cash flow will be presented as
primary statements in accordance to IFRS.

In Vietnam, on the integration process with the international market, IFRS becomes
more and more important, that helps to attract foreign investors, increase Foreign direct
investment (FDI) as well as improve its economic position in the region and in the world.
The Vietnamese Accounting Standards (VAS) has been developed based in the IAS/IFRS
from 2000 with 26 accounting standards currently (PwC, 2008, p.14). To date, IFRS
reporting has been applicated at the request of parent corporations and lenders, as well as
from the involvement if large corporations in the international capital markets. In addition,
the Ministry of Finance has gradually issued new standards to approach IRFS. For
example, it issued Accounting Law no. 88/2015/QH13 in 2015, which will be effective

18



from 1 January 2017. In which, there are some changes toward the IFRS, such as the
measurement and recognition at fair value will be applied (PwC, 2016, p1).

3.2 Czech accounting system

3.2.1 Czech accounting history overview

The Czech accounting system has been considerably modified during last two
decades. The first radical reform was since the early 1990s when the country changed from
a centrally planned economy to a market one. The second one was the enrolment of Czech
Republic to the European Union in 2004, a step that strongly influenced the Czech
accounting system (Starova et al., 2014, p. 24).

Prior this period, the accounting system is based on the requirement of a central
planning system. According to Zarova (2011), accounting at this stage is "generally
required adherence to a prescribed chart of accounts and did not involve taking a view on
the financial position of an enterprise™. Therefore, financial reporting was used only for the
interest of authority such as tax and statistic and was treated as private information. It was
considered as did not bring a "true and fair view" about financial performance to the
general public (Zarova, 2011, p. 256).

Since the fundamental political change in 1989, it was required a reform in legal
regulations to adapt and meet the needs of the new economy to adapt to new economic
conditions. For that reason, at the beginning of the year 1992, Act No. 563/1991 Coll. on
Accounting was published and came into effect, containing general principles to be applied
in accounting (Zarova, 2011, p. 257). The Accounting Act have influences to all
accounting entities operating in the Czech territory including companies, financial
institutions like banks and insurance companies, non-profit organizations, also
municipalities, and other small accounting entities. In addition, during this time, the
regulatory guidance, including Chart of accounts, Accounting procedures and Financial
Statements with Notes to Accounts, was issued by Ministry of Finance to support the

implementation of the law (Mikova & Zarova, 2015, p. 186).
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In 2003, a significant step in the accounting reforming process when the regulatory
guidance was considered as a replacement of National Accounting Standards. Thus,
Ministry of Finance issued Decrees, which contain the important layout of the balance
sheet and income statement prepared by two methods: by function and by nature of
expense (Mikova & Zarova, 2015, p. 186).

Till now, the Accounting Act has been adjusted several times. It has influenced by
many other regulations such as the Civil Code, the Business Corporation Act, the Income
Tax, the Act of Provision, etc. According to Starova et al. (2014), the last significant
change of the Accounting Act was in 2004 before the accession of the Czech Republic into
European Union. Further, step by step, the Act has been amended in accordance with the
European Community Law (p. 24).

Overall, accounting in the Czech Republic is a representative of the continental law,
which means the Czech accounting system is regulated by law. It is considered as a relative
young regulatory system, compared to other accounting systems such as US GAAP
(Mikova & Zarova, 2015, p. 190). The accounting and reporting in the Czech Republic
have been significantly affected by the joining European Union and it is no doubt that the

impact of IFRS is considerable.

3.2.2 Czech legal framework

The Czech legal framework of accounting consists of:

- Act No. 563/1991 Coll. on Accounting (mentioned above, hereinafter referred to as
Act on Accounting)

- Decree No 500/2002 of the Ministry of Finances, for entrepreneurs using double-
entry accounting (hereinafter referred to as the Decree)

- Czech Accounting Standards

Other legal norms related to and affecting accounting and book-keeping are the
Income Tax Act, The Act on Provisions, the Civil Code and the Commercial Code.

The Act on Accounting defines the accounting units, accounting period, the subject
of accounting, the accounting books and documents, the content of financial statements,
requirements on audit and annual report preparation, methods of valuation and inventory-

taking. From 2016, the Act on Accounting also defines the categories of accounting units
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(shown in Table 2) based on the total net assets, net turnover and the average number of

employees.

Table 2: The categories of accounting units in the Czech accounting.

Accounting Total assets Net turnover Average number
units (in CZK) (in CZK) of employees

Micro 9 mil. under 18 mil. under 10
Small under 100 mil. under 200 mil. under 50
Medium under 500 mil. under 1 mld. under 250
Large over 500 mil. over 1. mid. over 250

3.2.3 Requirement on financial statements in the Czech Republic

The Act on Accounting lists the mandatory financial statements for the accounting
units as follows:

- The balance sheet;

- The income statement;

- Notes to the financial statements;

- The cash-flow statement;

- The statement of changes in equity.

Until 2016, the complete set of mandatory financial statements only consisted of the
balance sheet, the income statement and the notes. From 2016, the cash-flow statement and
the statement of changes in equity is also required by medium and large accounting units.

The Decree defines the structure of the balance sheet and the income statement. The
balance sheet is in horizontal format, where the total assets and total equity and liabilities
are stated. The structure is divided into assets and equity and liabilities. The asset items are
listed from the least liquid assets to the most liquid assets, divided into categories of non-
current assets, current assets and accruals and deferrals. The equity items are divided into
subcategories of registered capital, funds and profit or loss. The liability items are divided
into subcategories of provisions, non-current and current liabilities, and accruals and

deferrals.
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The income statement in the Czech Republic has a vertical format and the expenses
can be reported by nature or by function. Until 2016, expenses and revenues were divided
into operating, financial and extraordinary activity. From 2016, the extraordinary category
was cancelled. Expenses and revenues formerly reported as extraordinary, are now
reported as operating or financial. Part of the operating expenses are also the changes in
own inventory and capitalization (whereas before 2016 these items were a part of
revenues). All these changes are influenced by the gradual harmonization process with the
international accounting standards IAS/IFRS.

The Decree also lists the basic requirements what the Notes to the financial
statements should include, for example: information on the applied accounting methods on
valuation and depreciation, the total amount of receivables and liabilities due to more than
5 years, supplementary information about the items of balance sheet and income statement,
etc.

The Czech Accounting Standards recommends a structure for the Cash-flow
statement, compiled indirectly. The cash-flow statement lists an operating cash-flow,
investing cash-flow and financing cash-flow.

The Chart of Accounts in the Czech Republic

The chart of accounts consists of 10 classes, where the names of the main categories
are listed in the Decree. The main classes are:

0 — Non-current assets

1 — Inventory

2 — Current financial assets and cash

3 — Receivables and current liabilities

4 — Capital and non-current liabilities

5 - Expenses

6 — Revenues

7 — Book-closing accounts

8 — 9 — Cost accounting accounts (for internal use)

Each company is required to create their own chart of account and list all the
accounts (number and name) which is used. There is a universal national recommendation
on the numbers of the accounts, which ensures the comparability in accounting and

auditing issues.
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3.3 Vietnam accounting system

3.3.1 Historical overview of Vietham Accounting System

Vietnam is a south-eastern Asia country. It is bordered by China to the north, Laos
and Cambodia to the west, and South China Sea to the east and the southeast. Vietnam is
ranked 15th-most-populous country with an estimated 96.2 million inhabitants as of 2018
(World Population Clock, 2018).

Due to numerous invasions by foreign armies in the past, not only Vietnam’s culture
but also its politics as well as economic systems have been influenced by many countries,
such as China, France, or the Soviet Union, in many periods (Doan & Nguyen, 2013).

During the feudal period, accounting was used, but simply to record identifiable
assets listed in order to cater to the owners of the assets (Thu vién hoc liéu m¢o Viét Nam,
n.d.). After that, when the French invaded Vietnam, accounting profession was actually
introduced and was affected by the French system. However, accountants had not been
really developed at this stage.

From 1954 to 1975, after completely gaining freedom from the French, however,
being invaded in the South by the American, the country was divided and followed
different economic systems in 20 years. While the North’s accounting, firstly had been
affected by Chinese approach, then from 1969, with the help from the Soviet Union,
followed Soviet accounting style. The South’s accounting continued to be influenced by
French’s system (Doan & Nguyen, 2013, p.77).

After the reunification of two regions in 1975, the socialist economic system, which
was building in the North, was extended to spread entire country (Doan & Nguyen, 2013,
p.77). At this stage, Vietnamese accounting system, which was under a central planned
economy, had only one performance as the tool to provide mainly monitoring information
of the state (Nguyen, 2015, p. 261).
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At the beginning of the 1980s, Vietnam faced economic crisis of serious shortage of
basic goods (even staple foods), growing debt, and the economy did not grow. In order to
solve this urgent problem, the Sixth Congress of the Communist party proposed "Doi moi*
(mean "Innovation” in English), which marked the important step that shift Vietnam’s
economy from a central planned system to a socialist market-oriented economy, in 1986
(Nguyen & Tran, 2012, p. 431)

Under "Doi moi" with "open-door” policy, the economy had been growing rapidly.
As a result, the demand of using accounting information had been increased gradually,
leading to the promulgation of the Ordinance on Accounting and Statistic as the first and
highest legal document of Vietnamese accounting in 1988. Concurrently, the Government
issued Decree no. 25/HDBT "Regulation on Organising of State Accounting” and Decree
no. 26/HDBT "Regulation on Chief Accountant of State-owned Enterprise” in 1989.
Following are Decision 212/QD/CDKT (15/12/1989) and Decision 224/QD/CDKT
(18/4/1990), which introduced a new chart of accounts and new accounting reports. In
general, theses and the following accounting regulations promulgated at this stage reflects
government’s effort to meet the need of providing management information in the reform
progress (Nguyen & Gong, 2012, p. 27).

The next period is from the beginning of 1990s, marked a significant change of
Vietnam’s accounting system. In 1994, Vietnam Accounting Association (VAA) was
established, consolidated the presence of professional accounting profession in Vietnam.
During this time, Vietnam has become member of many international organizations such
as ASEAN in 1995, Asian-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) and ASEAN Free Trade
Area (AFTA) in 1998, as well as WTO in 2006. Besides, with the influence of the wild
"Open-door" Policy, Vietnamese economy has attracted many foreign investors and
agencies, lead to the rapidly increase of foreign direct investment (FDI) and large number
of overseas companies. These changes put pressure on the Government, required an
essential reform in accounting system to be more harmonised with international standards
(Nguyen, 2015, p. 263).
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Fortunately, in this reorganizing progress, Vietnam had received valuable assistance
from international communities. For instance, a project from EU named the European
Commission’s Technical Assistance Program for Transition to Market Economy in
Vietnam (EUROTAP-VIET), has help Vietnam understand and accept gradually
international accounting standards and practices overtime (Nguyen & Gong, 2014, p. 184).
Then, based on the International Accounting Standards (IAS) with adjustments for
Vietnam’s economy environment and combines with Viethamese accountants' experience,
the Vietnamese accounting standards (VAS) had been formulated and promulgated by the
Ministry of Finance. The first four accounting standards were issued on December 31st,
2001, then six others on 2002. Up till now, there are total 26 accounting standards were
published (Nguyen & Gong, 2012, p. 27).

In 2003, there was a critical step in accounting reform when the Government
promulgated the "Accounting Law™ to replace the "Ordinance on Accounting and
Statistics™ to be the highest legal document on accounting, which reflects the importance of
accounting in the economy transition by enhancing its legal status. Under this law, all
companies are required to prepare and present legal financial reports in line with VAS.
This period has significantly contributed to the improvement of the transparency of
financial information and enhance the legal accounting system (Nguyen & Gong, 2012, p.
28).

Until now, Vietnam continues using its own accounting standard, which requires all
companies must apply VAS, although VAS is considered as less flexible than IAS/IFRS,
due to its inadequate detailed regulations, some new problems have not been involved yet
(Nguyen & Gong, 2014, p. 184). However, Vietnam's economy is still growing constantly,
influence the quantity as well as the quality of accounting information system, which might

lead to some changes in accounting standards in the future.
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3.3.2 Vietnamese legal framework

Vietnam accounting Standards and System, which can be known as Vietnam
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (VN GAAP), includes not only one set of
accounting principles but number legal documents of laws and regulations such as
accounting law, accounting standards, act on accounting, financial management regime,
accounting regime etc.

At the highest level, Accounting Law, published by the National Assembly, is the
legal framework for the accounting profession. It includes 64 articles (Accounting Law,
No. 03/2003/QH11), regulates the contents of accounting work, basic principles for the
accounting organization together with regulations about accountants and accounting
profession. In addition, this Law is the foundation to develop accounting standards and
system.

“This Law prescribes the contents of accounting work, the organization of
accounting apparatuses, accountants, and professional accounting activities,, (Accounting
Law, No. 03/2003/QH11)

The subjects of application include:

a) State agencies, non-business units and organizations which are funded with the
State budget;

b) Non-business units and organizations which are not funded with the State budget;

c) Enterprises of all economic sectors, which are established and operate under the
Vietnamese laws; branches and representative offices of foreign enterprises operating in
Vietnam;

d) Cooperatives;

e) Individual business households, cooperation groups;

f) Accountants, other persons related to accounting.

And for representative offices of foreign enterprises operating in Vietnam, individual
business households and cooperation groups, the Government shall specify the contents of
accounting work on the basis principles laid down in this Law (Accounting Law, no.
03/2003/QH11).
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At the same level with the Accounting Law are other enacted laws also issued by the
National Assembly which relate to taxation or the legal form for business enterprises or
business cooperation (Doan & Nguyen, 2013, p. 79). For example, Law no. 13/2008/QH12
on value-added tax, which provides information such as objects subject and not subject to
value-added tax, tax bases, tax calculation etc; Law no. 14/2008/QH12 on Enterprise

Income Tax; or Law on Management and use of state property no. 09/2008/QH12.

Figure 1: Vietnam regulatory framework

Accounting law

(2003) Other laws

Prime ministerial decrees

Vietnamese accounting
standards (2001-2005)

Ent(_arpmse SME Accounting Accounting systems
accounting system )
(20086) system (2006) for special sectors

Source: Doan & Nguyen, 2013, p. 79

Next is the second level with the Decrees, relate to a number of aspects of business
and finance, provide specific regulations and guidance on implementing various articles of
Accounting Law. Along with them, there are also Decisions and Circulars to provide more

special guidance, and also to amend or supplement several articles or decrees.
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Following is set of Vietnam Accounting standard (VAS), which first issued
31.12.2001, by The Vietnamese Ministry of Finance (MoF). Until 30.9.2008, it has been
total 26 VAS issued, based on IFRS.

Figure 2: List of Vietnamese Accounting Standard (VAS)

Stage Prommlzated date Decision No Vietnamese Accounting Standards title
VAS 02 : Inventories
WVAS 03 : Tangible fixed assets
VAS 04 : Intangible fived assets
VAS 14: Tumover and other incomes
VAS 01: Framework
VAS 06: Leases
WVAS 10: The effects of changes in foreign exchange
rates
VAS 13: Construction contracts
VAS 24: Cash flow statement
VAS 03: Investment properties
VAS 07: Accounting for investment in associates
VAS 08: Financial reporting of interests in joint
venfures
3111272003 2342003/QD-BTC  'VAS 21: Presentation of financial statement
VAS 25 Consolidated financial statements and
accounnting and accounting  for mvestments in
subsidiaries
VAS 26: Belated party disclosures
VAS 17: Income taxes
VAS 22: Disclosure in the financial statements of banks
and similar financial institutions
WVAS 23: Events after the balance sheet date
VAS 27: Interim financial repoiting
VAS 28: Segment reporting
WVAS 29: Changes in accounting policies. accounting
estimates and errors
VAS 11: Business combinations
VAS 18: Provisions, contingent labilities and
5 28/1220035 100/2005/QD-BTC  contingent assets
VAS 19: Insurance contracts
VAS 30: Eamning per share

1 31/122001 149/2001/QD-BTC

(=]

317122002 165/2002/QD-BTC

Lad

4 15/02/2005 12/2005/QD-BTC

Source: Nguyen, A. T. & Gong, G., 2012

Additionally, to provide guidance for local and foreign enterprises in Vietnam on
these standards, the Ministry of Finance recently issued Circulars, No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
and No. 202/2014/TT-BTC, which enhance the comparability and transparency of

corporate financial statements and bring the two systems closers.
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3.3.3 Requirement on financial statements in the Socialist Republic of Vietnam

According to Vietnamese accounting law (Ministry of Finance, 2003), all enterprises
that operating in Vietnam are required to apply the Vietnamese Accounting Standards
(VASs) in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting System in preparing financial
statements.

The chart of account in Vietnamese accounting systems are divided into 2 types: one
for business enterprise, and the other for credit institutions. While in IFRS it is an optional
choice, entities under VAS have compulsory to apply it. The chart of account for business
enterprises is regulated tin Decision 15/QD-BTC, issued 20 March 2006. It is quite rigid
and not encouraged modification by the Ministry of Finance. The chart of accounts
includes nine categories:

= Category 1: Current assets

= Category 2: Non-current assets

= Category 3: Liabilities

= Category 4: Owner equity

= Category 5: Revenues

= Category 6: Expenses

= Category 7: Other income

= Category 8: Other expenses

= Category 9: Income summary

Each group contains a number of accounts, of which some accounts are classified

into sub-account. For instance, 111 is one account in category 1 (Current Assets),
represented Cash on hand; in which, there are three sub-accounts 1111, 1112, and 1113
represent Vietnam Dong, Foreign Currency, and Monetary Gold, respectively.

The requirements for financial statements are set out in the VAS 21 (issued by
Ministry of Finance, 2003), which provides the guidelines on general principles of policy
for preparation and presentation of financial statements, such as objectives, components,
content, structure, etc. It also mentions that this standard is used to apply to all types of
enterprises. For special entities like banks, credit institutions, or financial institutions,
additional requirements are regulated in "Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks

and Similar Financial Institutions".

29



According to VAS 21, the general objective of financial statement is to provide

information about the financial situation and performance along with the cash flows of an

entity in a particular period. In order to that, it should provide information about assets,

liabilitie

s, equity, revenues (incomes, expenses) and cash flows, together with other

information in the notes, which helps users of financial statement have an insight into the

enterprises' operating activities.

A

complete set of financial statement is specified including:
(a) Balance sheet;
(b) Income statement;
(c) Cash flow statement;

(d) Notes to the financial statements.

The statement of change in shareholders' equity is not required as a primary

statement. However, it should be included in the Notes to the financial statement.

The format of balance is also described in VAS 21, in which the face of balance

sheet should minimum include items as following:

1.

2
3
4
5.
6
7
8
9

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

Cash and cash equivalents;

. Short-term financial investments;
. Trade and other receivables;

. Inventories;

Other current assets;

. Tangible fixed assets;
. Intangible fixed assets;
. Long-term financial investments;

. Construction in progress;

Other non-current assets

Short-term loan;

Trade and other payables;

Taxes payable;

Long-term loans and other long-term liabilities;
Provisions;

Minority interest;

Paid -in capital,
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18. Reserves;
19. Undistributed earnings.
Simultaneously, the face of the income statement is regulated include at least the
following item:
1. Revenue from sales of goods and rendering of services;
. Deductible items;
. Net revenue from sales of goods and rendering of services;

. Cost of goods sold;

2
3
4
5. Gross profit from sale of goods and rendering of services;
6. Income from financial activities;

7. Expenses from financial activities;

8. Selling expenses;

9. General and administration expenses;

10. Other income;

11. Other expenses;

The cash flow statement, based on VAS 24, is set up by using indirect method with
figures are taken from cashbook and ledger bank deposits corresponding to the side
account.

Notes to the financial statements should be presented in a systematic way, which
comprises each item in the face of the balance sheet, income statement and cash flow
statement should be cross-referenced to any related information in the notes. Statement of
changes in equity, the accounting policies, other disclosures also should be include in
Notes to financial statements. Accounting policies contains the specific principles, bases,
conventions, rules and practices adopted by enterprise in preparing and presenting financial
statement (VAS, Russell Bedford KTC).
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4 Practical Part

4.1 AGROFERT, a.s

4.1.1 Briefintroduction

AGRYFERT

Agrofert, a.s. is a Czech holding company consists of 206 subsidiaries, one joint
venture and 11 associate companies. These companies operate in various sectors, including
chemistry, agriculture and primary production, food production, forestry and wood
technology, ground machinery and technology, logistics and transport, renewable energy
sources and media.

Agrofert was founded in 1993 by Andrej Babis, a businessman and the current Czech
Prime Minister. Starting with registered capital only 3,600 EUR and 4 employees, after 25
years of continuous developing, now it is the largest group in Czech and Slovak agriculture
and food industry with over 34 thousand employees, the third largest company in the
Czech Republic by revenue, the fourth largest Czech export firm and the second largest
chemical manufacturer of nitrogen fertilizers in Europe. Additionally, Agrofert is one of
the prime Czech investors in Slovakia and Germany. It is also a top investor in Hungary
(Agrofert annual report, 2016).

The Agrofert's companies operate in the group use synergies across the entire group.
To be more specific, it involves the use of synergies from fertilizer and seed production,
agricultural machinery distribution, through the processing of agricultural crop and
livestock products in factories, bakeries, meat-processing plants, or dairy plants. Part of
agricultural production is also used to produce biofuels. This fuel, together with other
products, contributes to the consumption of its agricultural companies.

Two biggest segments that contributed almost 70 percent in the group's total revenue
are food production and chemical industry. Following by Agriculture & Primary

agricultural production with around 20 percent.
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Food production has about 16500 employees working in factories scattered
throughout the Czech territory as well as several other European branches in producing
various products such as milk production, poultry and red meat, or rape, and sunflower oils
productions. Agrofert food production brands have been very familiar with Czech
consumers like Olma, Penam, Vodnanské kufe, Tatra, Kmotr, etc.

The second biggest segments of Agrofert holding group is chemical industry with
about 9000 employees. Some prominent brands are Fatra, Kemifloc, Lovechemie,

GreenChem, etc. (Agrofert annual brochure, 2016).

4.1.2 Accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements of the group normally ended 31 December and
are prepared by complying in accordance with Czech Accounting System, regarding Act
N0.563/1991 Coll. on accounting, regulation no. 500/2002 Coll., and cetain provisions of
the Accounting Act, and Czech Accounting Standards.

According to Agrofert's accounting policies in the note to financial statement, the
currency used to prepare the consolidated financial statements as well as the currency of
the parent company is Czech crowns (CZK). Each companies in the group set its own local
currency and every individual items of the its financial statements are recorded using these
currencies. Transactions in foreign currencies are recalculated to local currencies using the
exchange rate at the dates of transactions. Exchange rate differences from settlement of
these transactions and from translatation in froreign currencies are recognized in the gain
or loss in the income statement, except deferred in equity to cover cash flow risks.
Besides, the assets, liabilities, expenses and revenues of foreign subsidiaries are converted
using the published exchange rate of the Czech National Bank on the daily balance sheet.
Foreign exchange rate differences from translation are recorded directly in equity.

Following is fixed assets, comprise tangible and intangible assets, which have cost
exceeds the company's individual management determined limit (maximum 40 thousand
CZK for tangible assets and 60 thousand CZK for intangible assets), and which have useful
economic live is over one year. Purchased fixed assets are recorded at acquisition cost,
including purchase price and other direct related cost. The valuation of internally produced
assets comprises direct costs, other costs directly contribute to the production of assets.
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Further, depreciation and amortization of tangible and intangible assets are computed using
the straight-line method with different periods for each category as follow:

e Buildings and structure 20 — 50 years
e Machinery and equipment 2 — 20 years
e Vehicles 4 — 10 years
e Furniture and fixtures 3—4 years

e Research and development 3 -5 years

e Software 3 -5 years

e Valuable rights 6 — 25 years
e Good will 5 years

These depreciation and amortization of other tangible and intangible fixed assets are
calculated based of the nature of these items. In addition, the expenditure such as repairs,
maintencance, or technical improvements are stated as incurred. The useful life remaining
of the tangible and intangible fixed assets is estimated annually. Changes in estimated
remaining useful lives are recognized prospectively.

In addition, emission allowance is regarded as intangible fixed assets, represents for
the right to emit one ton of carbon dioxide (CO2) in a year. Emission allowances
distributed are estimated at replacement cost based on the market value at the date
emission allowances are credited. The utilization of emission allowance is recorded
monthly as other expense and based on the amount of actual CO2 emission in a inccured
period.

Moreover, the aquisition cost of property acquired through finanance of operating
leases is not capitalized over the lease term. However, it is charged expense over the lease
term. Future lease payments which are not due at the end of fiscal year are reported in the
notes to the consolidated financial statement, not in the balance sheet.

Next, manufactured inventories are recognized at actual production cost (including
direct producing cost and a part of production overhead costs) less impairment allowance.
Meanwhile, purchased inventories are stated at actual cost, comprising direct costs and
relevant costs such as freight, customs, or commission. Adult animals and thereof groups,
which have useful life span in excess of one year, are capitalized as inventories, not a part
of a long-term asset. Provisions for slow-moving and outdated inventory are generated by

analysis of inventory turnover ratio and the individual inventory assessment.
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Receivables are recorded at their realizable value after provision for doubtful debts.
Additions to the provision account are recognized as income.

The Group companies' provision is created in compliance with Czech accounting and
tax-legislation, for losses and risks. A provision is regarded for their future income tax
payable, presenting net of income tax paid in advances. In case it is higher than the
estimated income tax payable, the gap is recorded as a short-term receivable.

Loans are recognized at their nominal values for both long-term and short-term.
Long-term loans have minimum period more than one year. If there is any breach of a loan
contract, the bank can request repayment of the loan in respect of the relevant breach, the
debt maturity date is adjusted, and the relevant portion of the loans is represented as short-
term debts in the consolidated financial statements. The maturity date will not be adjusted

if there is a bank confirmation before the end of the year, approving the loan difference.

4.1.3 Financial analysis

The balance sheet is a summary statement which presents firm's financial position at
a point of time. It provides most useful information that can be used to analyse financial
status of the company in given time. The table below is showing the summarised Balance
Sheet of Agrofert from the year 2014 to 2016, including the accounting items which would

be comparable with Vinamilk.
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Table 3: The Balance Sheet of Agrofert, a.s 2014 - 2016 (Unit: CZK thousands)

1. Fixed Assets
2. Current Assets
Inventories
Receivables (long+short-term)
Financial assets
3. Accruals and defferals
TOTAL ASSETS

4. Equity
5. Liabilities
Provisions
Long-term liabilities
Short-term liabilities
6. Accruals and defferrals
7. Minority interests
TOTAL EQUTY + LIABILITIES

2014
57 884 759
54 254 457
28 512 795
21294 717
4 346 945
438 650
112 477 866

54 075 402
57313014
6437 792
5474 308
45400 914
651 642
437 808
112 477 866

2015
64 904 373
54 703 950
29 292 785
20781 775
4 629 390
317 407
119 925 730

62 209 558
56 703 248
5734 352

6 707 583
44 261 313
462 045
550 879
119 925 730

Source: Own processing based on the financial statements of Agrofert.

2016
77629 077
55 962 822
28 573 286
21111 190

6 278 346

304 966
132 896 865

69 720 249
62 266 900
5176 237
14 309 321
42 781 342
504 951
404 765
132 896 865

It is easy to see from the balance sheet that the company's asset size has increased

steadily over the past three years, which can be considered of good operating results.

However, this also depends on many other factors such as revenue, expenses or debts of

the business. Therefore, it is necessary to use financial indicators to gain insight.

Basically, assets, equity and liabilities in the balance sheet reflect the material

facilities and economic potentials of enterprises used in production and business activities.

General analysis of assets, equity and liabilities is aimed to evaluate the reasonableness in

changes of its value and structure.
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Figure 3: The asset structure of Agrofert, a.s 2014-2016
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Source: Own processing based on Agrofert's financial statement.

The chart above shows that the proportions of current assets and non-current assets in
assets structure of Agrofert remain quite stably in three years. Current assets percentage
stayed more than half of the assets with 51,46% in 2014, slightly increased to 54,12% in
2015 and 58.41% in 2016. It can show that Agrofert have a stable assets structure.

Figure 4: The capital structure of Agrofert, a.s 2014 - 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Agrofert's financial statement.
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Similarly, the equity and liabilities structure of Agrofert as shown in the figure no.

maintained stable rates for years, with about 50% of owner's equity, around 20% of

account payables and approximately 20% loans from banks. Its sustained structure during

period 2014 — 2016 shows that Agrofert had a stable financial situation.

If the balance sheet presents firm's financial position, Income statement provides the

operating result during a specified period (Gitman, 2006, p. 47).

Table 4: Income statement with growth rate of Agrofert, a.s 2014 - 2016

Income Statement (Summaried)

2014
Sales 166 772 035
Goods 39479972
Service 127 292 063
Cost of 131 744 027
sales
Gross 35028 008
profit
Operatin
> : 7 923 684
results
Financial
-601 539
results
Net income
5 649 560
(EAT)
Employees,
PIoy 33778
people

2015
167 133 701
40 308 390
126 825 311
131 631 863

35501 838

11 144 725

-458 495

8 436 888

33722

2016

155 231 792

35552 251
119 679 541
121 215 036

34 016 756

9511 359

-393 365

7612 504

32963

Growth rate

2014/2015 2015/2016

361666 0.2% -11901909 -7.1%
828418 21% -4756139 -11.8%
-466 752 -04% -7145770 -5.6%
-112164 -0.1% -10416827 -7.9%
473830 1.4% -1485082 -4.2%

3221

40.7% -1633366 -14.7%
041
143044 23.8% 65130 14.2%
2787
49.3% -824 384 -9.8%
328
56 -0.2% -7159  -2.3%

Source: Own processing based on financial statement of Agrofert, 2014 — 2016
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Figure 5: Main financial result of Agrofert, a.s 2014 - 2016

Revenue - Cost - Net income
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Source: Own processing based on financial statement of Agrofert, 2014 — 2016.

As can see from the graphic above, sales as well as income of Agrofert slightly
increased from 2014 to 2015, while cost of sales remained almost the same. It shows that
company had a good business year. In 2016, sales of Agrofert dropped from 167 bn. to 155
bn. According to annual report of Agrofert, the reason for this decline is the deterioration
in the management of chemical segment companies. However, the costs of sales also
experienced a slight fall, which helped the net income is not reduced too much.

In order to analyse more specific about financial situation of an entity, it is necessary
to use financial ratios. There are four group of ratios conducted: liquidity, debt, activity,
and profitability ratios.

The liquidity of a firm represents its solvency of short-term debt obligations by using

current assets, measured by three basic ratios: absolute ratio, current ratio and quick ratio.
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Figure 6: Liquidity ratio of Agrofert, a.s 2014 -2016
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Source: Own processing based on Agrofert's financial statement.

Liquidity ratios are recommended generally the higher the ratio, the more liquid it
has. With absolute ratio, it is recommended around 0.5, which means about 50 percent of
short-term debt can be paid immediately with cash and cash equivalents (Duong, 2015). As
can be seen from the figure no, the absolute ratio of Agrofert in three years was around 0.1
to 0.15, which is less than what recommended. In addition, its quick ratio was around 0.6,
which is also below the recommended level that from 0.8 to 1 (Poznanski, J. et al., 2013).
However, current ratio during these periods is around 1.25, showing that its capacity to
cover current liabilities is acceptable. Even though, compared to a normal level which
recommended, Agrofert may have to struggle a bit if it must face the immediate due date
obligation.

While liquidity ratios focus on short-term debt, debt ratios prefer total liabilities,
which concern the long-term health of the business. Debt ratios represent the financial
structure and the stability of the firm. On the other hand, they are considered as a financial
leverage measurement (Gitman, 2006, p. 62). There are two debt ratios in this study: Debt

to total assets and debt — equity ratio.
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Figure 7: Debt to total asset ratio of Agrofert, a.s 2014 — 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Agrofert's financial statement.

The debt to total assets measures how total assets financed by firm's liabilities. The
higher this ratio, the higher degree of indebtedness as well as the more financial leverage it
has. The debt ratio of Agrofert was 50 percent in 2014, then decreased slightly to 47
percent in 2015 and 2016, showing that Agrofert has financed about half of its assets with
debt.

Meanwhile, debt — equity ratio estimates the rate between the amount of capital that
has been borrowed and the amount of capital contributed by shareholders. On one hand,
the higher this rate, the more risk firm has because it will be unable to pay its fixed
obligation in case of bankruptcy. On the other hand, it can be the leverage to obtain more

revenue.
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Figure 8: The debt — equity ratio of Agrofert, a.s 2014 — 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Agrofert's financial statement.

As shown in the chart, the debt — equity rate during three reported periods fell from
over 100 percent to 89 percent. It can see as a good signal for investors who do not like
risk stakes.

Above are the indicators showing a comprehension of firm's ability to manage debt
and assets in general. In order to know whether it actives effectively, it is necessary to use
activity and profitability ratios.

Activity ratios provide financial users insight into the efficiency of enterprise in
managing resources. It includes inventory turnover, average collection period and total
assets turnover.

Figure 9: Inventory turnover and Inventory holding period of Agrofert, a.s
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Source: Own processing based on Agrofert's financial statement.
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Generally, inventory turnover is used to measure liquidity of a firm's inventory. In
2014, Agrofert's inventory turnover was 4.62 equivalent to 79 days in stock before being
released. For a food manufacturing company, especially products should be consumed in
short-term such as fresh milk, it might be slow. Since Agrofert is a group company with a
plentiful variety of products, so it can be considered as acceptable. However, this ratio
increased in the next two reported periods, it is a signal that company should reconsider its

inventory management policies to not let this situation continue.

Figure 10: Total assets turnover of Agrofert, a.s 2014 — 2106
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Source: Own processing based on Agrofert's financial statement.

The total assets turnover represents the efficiency of firm by using its assets to create
revenues. The higher it is, the more effective its assets have been used. This indicator of
Agrofert from 2014 to 2016 were 1.48, 1.39, 1.17, respectively. Although these rates are
all over 1, which are quite favourable, it experienced a slightly fell through three years.

This indicates that Agrofert was not as good as previous years.
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Figure 11: Average collection period of Agrofert, a.s 2014-2016
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Source: Own processing based on Agrofert's financial statement.

The next rate is also included in activity ratios, use to evaluating credit and collection
policies, named average collection period or receivable collection period. It takes Agrofert
more than 40 days to collect on customers credit, respectively average 46, 45, 49 days in
2014, 2015, 2016. It is showing the company was not so successful in collecting policies.
Normally, a shorter-period is preferable. Then, to reduce return period, the company
should focus on resolving receivables, especially the overdue receivables.

Following is profitability indicator which measures the overall effectiveness of the
company in converting business operation into profits. It includes ratios such as return on
assets, return on equity, or gross profit margin.

Figure 12: Return on Assets and Return on Equity of Agrofert, a.s 2014 — 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Agrofert's financial statement.
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Return on Assets (ROA) of Agrofert was 2014 is 5%, which means it can generate 5
CZK from 100 CZK of assets. This rate in 2015 and 2016 ware 7% and 6%. It shows that
the return on total assets of the firm has been remained quite stable with small amount of
change during 3 periods. Simultaneously, the return on equity of the Group companies
fluctuated from 10% in 2014, to 14% in 2015, and 12% in 2016, indicated that company
can obtain around 12% profit by using its equity. This rate is not in very high level to
attract investors, but it is acceptable for the companies.

Figure 13: The gross profit margin of Agrofert, a.s 2014 — 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Agrofert's financial statement.

The last financial ratio in this study of Agrofert is gross profit margin, showing that
how much profit they can create from revenues of sale. The higher this ratio, the more
attractive it has in the view of financial statement users. This ratio in Agrofert was 3.4%,
5%, 4.9% in 2014, 2015, 2016, respectively, which means that company can create about 5
crowns of profit based on 100 crowns of sale for instance. This percentage, similar to ROE,
IS positive, meaning the company still make profit. However, it cannot be considered as an
attractive level for investors.

In general, Agrofert's financial results showed that company has remained the
volume of business transaction, it still retained the market share as well as the position in
the market. From 2014 to 2015, it indicated the growth compared to the previous year. In
2016, Agrofert experienced slight decline in financial result. However, this reduction is

negligible, not too much influence on the general financial situation of the company.
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4.2 Vietnam Dairy Products Joint Stock Company

4.2.1 Brief introduction

VINAMILK

Vietnam Dairy Products Joint Stock Company (abb. Vinamilk) is one of the largest
dairy companies in Vietnam. In 2012, it was the first and unique Vietnamese company
which was honoured for “Top 200 best Under a Million” by Forbes Asia.

Vinamilk was founded in 1976 under the name of Southern Coffee-Dairy Company,
a subsidiary of the Food General Directorate, in order to nationalize and take control of
three private companies in Southern Vietnam: Thong Nhat (formerly known as a part of
American-owned Foremost Dairies Vietham S.A.R.L company), Truong Tho (a private
Chinese company, founded 1972) and Dielac Milk Powder Factory (an unfinished
construction of Nestle). Vinamilk was renamed two times in 1978 and 1993 before
formally became Vietnam Dairy Products Joint Stock Company.

Over 40 years of establishment and development, Vinamilk has had total 13 factories
and 6 subsidiaries across the country. In addition, it has manufacturing plants in the U.S,
Cambodia and the New Zealand.

Starting with only two product categories and a few featured products Vinamilk thus
far has had 10 product categories: liquid milk, yogurt, powdered milk, nutrition powder,
oat-cocoa, condensed milk, ice-cream, cheese, soya milk and beverages. Additionally, it
has more than 250 SKUs (stock-keeping unit) to meet the market's diverse demand. With
product innovation and development on an annual basis, Vinamilk's product portfolio has
continuously been augmented by nutritious, tasty products that kept up with global trends
in Vietnam market. Further, its products have been exported to more than 43 countries
around the globe and awarded a series of prestigious prizes from reputable national and
international organizations: Vietnam's Top 50 Best Listed Company (Forbes), Vietnam —
ASEAN Best Corporate Governance Award, Top 10 Sustainable Businesses in Vietnam
2016.
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According to its financial report, Vinamilk always pays attention to enhancing
healthiness, diminishing sugar and unsaturated fat in product ingredients whilst still
satisfying various tastes and sentiments of all customers. 2016 marked the onset of
Vinamilk’s Organic foods development strategy following the global trend. It officially
inaugurated first organic product in Vietnam and established the production control system
in accordance with EU Organic standards.

Major activities of the company include:

- Processing, producing and trading cakes, soy milk, fresh milk, beverage, canned
milk, milk powder, powder nutrition and other dairy product;

- Trading in food technology, equipment, spare parts, materials, chemicals, raw
materials;

- Trading in real estate, real estate brokerage;

- Trading in warehouses, wharves, transporting goods by car and loading and
unloading goods;

- Producing and trading alcohol, beer, beverages, processed food, tea, roasted coffee
tan;

- Producing and selling plastic packaging and label printing;

- Provide general clinic services;

- Provides support for agricultural activities such as: providing seeds of seeds,
providing guidance cultivation, harvesting, soil and irrigation;

- Animal husbandry: provide breeding animals and breeding techniques, agricultural

activities.
Vinamilk's main competitors are Dutch Lady Vietnam (a division of Friesland

Foods), Nestlé Vietnam, Abbott, Mead Johnson, Friso and Nutifood (Vinamilk annual

report, 2016).
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The picture below illustrates the corporate model of Vinamilk. It shows that
Vinamilk has branches, subsidiaries or affiliates throughout Vietnam as well as some
overseas regions. It also can be seen the market share and growth of the company.

Figure 14: Vinamilk's corporate model
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Figure 15: Vinamilk's organization structure
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4.2.2 Accounting policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements of the company is according to
Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Accounting System and the relevant
statutory requirements in the SR of Vietnam within a normal operating cycle of 12 months.

The consolidated financial statements, except for the consolidated statement of cash
flows, are prepared on the accrual basis, which uses the historical cost concept. The
consolidated statement of cash flows is prepared using the indirect method.

Accounting currency of the company is Vietnam Dong (VND), which is the currency
also used for the purpose of preparing and presenting the financial statements. Transactions
in currencies other than VND during the year must be translates into VND at rates of
exchange ruling at the transaction dates. All differences in foreign exchange are recorded
in the state of income.
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Inventories are state at the lower cost and net realizable value. Cost of goods is
determined on the basis of weighted average and includes all costs incurred in transporting
the inventories. For finished and working in progress goods, cost includes raw materials,
direct labour, and productions costs allocated. Net realizable value is estimated by selling
price of items less the estimated costs of completion and selling expense.

Fixed assets include tangible and intangible assets. Tangible fixed assets, such as
buildings, machinery, or office equipment, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
The cost comprises purchase price, import tax, non-refundable purchase tax, and costs
directly related to transporting the property. The cost incurred after tangible assets have
been put into operation, such as repair and maintenance, is recorded in the financial
statement of the year that costs incurred. In case that these costs can be clearly
demonstrated that rise the future economic benefits of the use of tangible assets, the
expenditure can be capitalized as an additional cost of tangible assets.

Additionally, a straight-line basis is used for computing depreciation based on the

estimated useful time of tangible assets as follows:

e Building and structure 10 — 15 years
e Machinery and equipment 8 — 15 years
e Motor vehicles 6 — 10 years
e Office equipment 310 years
e Livestock 6 years

e Other 3 years

Exceptionally, there will be no depreciation for construction in progress, which

presents the costs of construction which have not been fully completed yet.

Besides, value and depreciation for intangible assets are calculated depending on the
type of items. For land use rights, the initial cost comprises the purchase price and any
additional cost of obtaining the land use rights. With definite term rights, the value of land
use rights is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, which based on a straight-line
basis. Further, land use rights with no definite term are stated at cost and unamortized.
Following is computer software, it is determined and considered as intangible assets if it is
not an integral part of any related hardware and amortized over 2 — 6 years based on s

straight-line basis. In addition, others intangible assets such as trademark or customer
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relationship, which are acquired through business combinations, are recognized initially at
fair value and amortized value also on a straight-line from 4 to 10 years.

Following, investment property is also included in long-term assets. Similar to other
fixed assets, the value of investment property is stated at cost, comprising purchase price,
cost of land use rights and direct expenses related to making the property to an able
operating condition, less accumulated depreciation. After investment incurred expenditure,
such as repairing and maintaining, has been put into operation and to the consolidated
statement in the year that expenditure is recorded. If this expense can be clearly proved that
will increase future benefits of the property, it can be considered as an additional cost of
the investment property. Depreciation of these assets also is calculated according to

straight-line basis with estimated useful lives as follow:

e Land use rights 49 years
e Infrastructure 10 years
e Buildings 10 — 50 years

Long-term prepaid expenses consist of prepaid land costs, tools and instruments, and
others. Prepaid land costs comprise prepaid land lease rentals, which includes those are not
qualified as intangible assets. These costs are recognized in the consolidated statement of
income on a straight-line basis over the term of lease. Tools and instruments include assets
held for use by the Group, which value individually less than 30 million VND and
therefore are not recognized as fixed assets. Cost of tools and instruments are amortized on
a straight-line basis from 1 to 4 years. Others are recorded at cost and amortized on a
straight-line basis over 2 years.

Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated amortization. Cost of goodwill
represents the gap between the cost of the acquisition over the firm's interest in the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities, and contingent liabilities of the acquire. When it
is negative goodwill, it is recognized immediately in the consolidated statement of income.
The positive one will be amortized on a straight-line basis over 10 years.

Trade and other receivables are stated at cost less allowance for doubtful debts.
Simultaneously, trade and other payables are stated at their cost. Trade payables,
borrowings and other payables are liabilities with almost reliably determined value and

time and are recognised based on actual obligations incurred.
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4.2.3 Financial analysis

The main figures for financial analysis of Vinamilk will be provided in its Balance
sheet and Income Statement from 2014 to 2016 in the table nO below.
Table 5: The Balance sheet of Vinamilk 2014 — 2016 (unit: VND billion)

1. Current Assets 15 458 16 732 18674
Cash and equivalents 1528 1359 655
Short-term financial investments 7469 8 668 10 454
Account receivables — short-term 2777 2 686 2 867
Inventories 3555 3810 4 522
Other current assets 129 209 176
2. Long-term assets 10 312 10 746 10 705
Fixed Assets 8 086 8214 8321
Accounts receivable - long-term 22 21 22
Investment property 148 142 137
Long-term work in progress 890 844 993
Long-term financial investments 671 940 614
Other non-current assets 495 585 618
TOTAL ASSETS 25770 27 478 29 379
4. Liabilities 5970 6 554 6973
Current liabilities 5453 6 004 6 458
Long-term liabilities 517 550 515
5. Owner's equity 19 800 20 924 22 406
TOTAL EQUTY + LIABILITIES 25770 27 478 29 379

Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.

In general, as can be seen from the Balance sheet, like Agrofert, volume of total
assets, as well as total liabilities and equity of Vinamilk, also has increased steadily
through three reported periods. Mostly the increased in assets converted into cash and
equivalents. This shows that the company has a sustainably grow. In order to gain insight
into Vinamilk's financial situation, the company's assets and capital structure as well as

four groups of financial indicators also will be analysed.
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Figure 16: Assets structure of Vinamilk 2014 - 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.

As can be seen from the figure no, the current assets' proportion of Vinamilk through
three periods 2014, 2015, 2016 was remained over 60 percent, showing that the company
had a stable assets structure. Non-current asset made up 36.4% of total assets in 2016,
experienced a slight fell compared to 39% in 2015 and 40% in 2014. According to
Vinamilk's annual report, most of which are tangible fixed assets at manufacturing plants.
The Company has been maintaining the policy of long-term asset management and new
investment to ensure the most effective asset management, meeting future growth and
avoiding wastefulness and loss of assets.

Figure 17: Capital structure of Vinamilk 2014 - 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.
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Similarly, the proportion of owner's equity and liabilities was remained constantly

from 2014 to 2016 with about 76% and 24%, respectively. The owner's equity acquired

mostly in the capital structure. This is an evidence of the company's solid liquidity,

showing that Vinamilk was maintaining a low — risk or a conservative policy. On one

hand, this can help Vinamilk reduce potential risk as well as the cost of capital. On the

other hand, it may indicate the efficiency of financial leverage from liabilities underused.

However, it is suitable for its motto of a sustainable development at the moment.

Table 6: Income statement with growth rate of Vinamilk 2014 — 2016

Income Statement (Summaried)

Sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Net operating profit
Results of other
activities
Profit before tax
Net income (EAT)
Employees, people

2014
35072
23 680
11 392
7464

149

7613
6 068
5738

2015
40 080
23 818
16 262
9271

96

9367
7770
6 036

2016
46 794
24 459
22 335
11160

78

11 238
9 364
6 340

Growth rate

2014/2015
5008 14.3%
138 0.6%
4 870 42.7%
1807 24.2%
-53 -35.6%
1754 23.0%
1702 28.0%
298 5.2%

Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.

Figure 18: Main financial result figure of Vinamilk 2014 — 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.
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2015/2016
6714 16.8%
641 2.7%
6073 37.3%
1889 20.4%
-18 -18.8%
1871 20.0%
1594 20.5%
304 5.0%



As is presented in the graph, while the company's cost of goods sold was maintained
steadily, revenue witnessed an upward trend from around 35,000 billion VND in 2014 to
approximately 40,000 billion VND in 2015, and over 45,000 billion VND in 2016. As a
result, the net income enjoyed a considerable rise of about 3,500 billion VND between

2014 and 2016. It is undoubted that Vinamilk had remained a good business growth.

Figure 19: Comparison absolute ratio of Vinamilk and Agrofert 2014 — 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.

It is clearly to see that Vinamilk has maintained a very high immediate liquidity with
the absolute ratio was 1.65, 1.67, 1.72 in 2014, 2015, 2016, respectively. It indicates that
the company's ability to solve short-term obligation was favourable. Compared to Agrofert
with very low rates at about 0.1 point, Vinamilk showed that it is more attractive to

investors in reducing the risk of unpayable due debt.
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Figure 20: Comparison quick ratio of Vinamilk and Agrofert 2014 — 2106
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.

Likewise, the quick ratio of Vinamilk during three analysing periods, in comparing
to Agrofert's and normal level recommended, was often stabilized quite high with over
2.15. Once again, Vinamilk shows that it has strong capability to solve every current debt.

Figure 21: Comparison current ratio of Vinamilk and Agrofert 2014 — 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.

The current ratio can be considered as one of the most accurate ratio in analysing an
entity's liquidity. Due to the company's high rate of absolute ratio and quick ratio, it is
undoubted that the current ratio enjoyed the same upward tendency with over 2.8 in three

reported periods. Generally, after analysing liquidity ratios, compared to Agrofert,
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Vinamilk clearly shows that it has a greater liquidity and lower risk from short — term
obligation.
Figure 22: Comparison debt ratio of Vinamilk and Agrofert 2014 — 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.

This indicator, similar in the capital structure, indicates the proportion of liabilities
used to finance total assets. It could be noticed from the chart that during three analysing
periods, Vinamilk kept remaining lower rate with over 20%, compared to Agrofert with
around 50%. However, it is difficult to decide which one is better, due to different in
capital policy. Vinamilk can be considered as better in declining the risk and cost of
capital, while Agrofert was better in using financial leverage from liabilities.

Figure 23: Comparison Debt — Equity ratio of Vinamilk and Agrofert 2014 — 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.
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Additionally, also included in debt indicator group, debt-equity ratio presents the
relationship between borrowed capital (debt) and owned capital (equity). With only around
30% from 2014 to 2016, Vinamilk once again has proved its financial independence with a
much lower debt percentage than its equity. Meanwhile, Agrofert with debt and equity
proportion almost equal, is suggesting a better performance in generate profits from

obligation.

Figure 24: Comparison Inventory holding period of Vinamilk and Agrofert 2014 —
2016
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.

The inventory holding period of Vinamilk from 2014 to 2016 experienced an upward
trend when increased from 54 to 67 days. Despite having shorter periods than Agrofert,
this Vinamilk's tendency might not be attractive to investment owners. Both Agrofert and
Vinamilk should take some measures in their selling policy in order to make a shorter cash

flow.
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Figure 25: Comparison Total assets turnover of Vinamilk and Agrofert 2014 — 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.

As shown in the graph, this rate of both companies is nearly equivalent to each other.
However, total assets turnover of Vinamilk increased gradually from 1.36 in 2014 to 1.59
in 2016, illustrates that company is better in maintaining its growth, compared to Agrofert,
which having a downward trend with 1.48, 1.39, 1.17 in 2014, 2015, 2016, respectively.
The comparison shows that Vinamilk is well managed company with healthy asset

turnovers. Besides, Agrofert should take some measures to overcome this situation.
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Figure 26: Comparison average collection period of Vinamilk and Agrofert
2014 - 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.

The average collection period of Vinamilk from 2014 to 2016 witnessed a slight
decrease from 29 days in 2014 to 24 days in 2015 and 22 days in 2016. This is an evidence
of Vinamilk

The efficiency of an entity can be indicated through how it generates profits from a

certain level of assets or the owner's investment. To compare the effectiveness in operation
of Vinamilk and Agrofert, it is necessary to use profitability ratio.

Figure 27: Comparison return on assets and return on equity of Vinamilk and
Agrofert 2014 — 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.
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As can be seen from the figure 27, Vinamilk seems having better results according to
the return on assets and return on equity ratios. ROA of Vinamilk grew gradually through
three reporting periods with 25%, 29%, 33% in 2014, 2015, 2016, respectively. Compared
to Agrofert's ROA with the ratio was 5%, 7%, 6% in respective periods, it shows that
Vinamilk was better in generating profits from its assets. Simultaneously, ROE of
Vinamilk increased considerably by 10% from 32% in 2014 to 43% in 2016. Meanwhile,
this ratio of Agrofert was 10%, 14%, 12% in 2014, 2015, 2016, respectively. Once again, it
indicates that the ability to obtain profits from assets as well as equity of Vinamilk might

be better and more constant than Agrofert's.

Figure 28: Comparison gross profit margin of Vinamilk and Agrofert 2014 — 2016
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Source: Own processing based on Vinamilk's financial annual report.
Further, the gross profit margin of Vinamilk slowly rose up from 17% in 2014 to
19% in 2015 and to 20% in 2016. It is easy to see from the graph that, compared to

Vinamilk, Agrofert is less attractive in the view of investor about ability to gain profits
with gross profit margin is 3% in 2014 and 5% in 2015 and 2016.
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To summarize, the purpose of the analysis of Agrofert and Vinamilk is to determine
whether financial reports of the Czech accounting system and the Vietnamese accounting
system provide comparable key information for report users. After case study analysis, it
indicates that the balance sheet, income statement as well as financial ratio between these
two companies are comparable. Additionally, there is several different between the
companies' accounting system as well as the format, content of financial statement, which
dues to the different between the accounting system of two nations (The more detail will
be in the discussion part).

Besides, it is undoubtful to see that based on main figures from operation and
financial analysis, Vinamilk has better rates of ratios, showing that it may have better
financial results than the Agrofert. However, due to the different economic environment
and policies of these two companies, it is hard to say which one has better performance
than the other. However, while Agrofert was not as good as Vinamilk in controlling risk
and cost by using its conservative policy, Agrofert seemed be better in using financial

leverage to generate profit in general.
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5 Results and Discussion

Regarding the purpose of the diploma thesis, and on the research related to this
diploma thesis, the answers for the research questions are:
= What are the characteristics of the accounting system of the Czech Republic
in legal framework and requirements on financial statements?
The Czech accounting system in the past was influenced by the central planning system in
politics. From 1990, there has been changes towards the European style of accounting and
the new Act on Accounting was based on the principles of the Fourth European Directive
regarding the annual accounts of companies. After the entry of the Czech Republic into the
European Union in 2004, the changes in accounting leaned towards the principles of the
international accounting standards IAS/IFRS. There are still differences, regarding for
example these areas: the leased assets (where the owner reports and depreciates the asset,
rather than the user), creating provisions for future repairs of property (which are not
allowed according to IAS/IFRS), capitalization of research and development costs (where
are strict rules according to IAS/IFRS, but not according to IAS/IFRS), until 2016 changes
in own inventory and capitalization of own services were part of revenues (according to
IAS/IFRS these items are reported as expenses) and other areas shown in Table 7. From
2016 there has been some changes to implement more of the principles of IAS/IFRS, but
there are still areas, which do not comply with the international accounting standards.
Listed companies on international markets have to prepare their financial statements
according to IAS/IFRS from 2005, but other companies follow the national accounting
legislation.
= What are the characteristics of the accounting system of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam in legal framework and requirements on financial
statements?
The Vietnamese accounting legal framework, similar to the Czech Accounting system, is
according to code law system or continental law, which means it is strictly regulated from
the law, including law from accounting and other relative law such as taxation, or civil law.
The economic crisis in the 1980s marked a significant step in the reform process of
accounting in Vietnam when it changed from a command economy to a market economy.
After that, under "Open-door" policy and the accession to international organizations, such
as WTO, ASEAN, the Vietnamese accounting system has been influenced and modified
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toward international standards IAS/IFRS in many years. Till now, due to the local
economic environment and legal system, there are still many differences between VAS and
IFRS. This can be seen easily in some aspests, for instance, the rigid, strict format of
financial reporting of Vietnamese accounting system, eliminating the flexibility and
diversity of financial reporting. Additionally, in the valuation method for inventory, while
LIFO is permitted in the Vietnamese Accounting, it is not allowed in accordance to IFRS;
or only historical and realizable cost is accepted before the fair value has been applied
from 2017, which reduce the tranparency of the information (the more detail showed in
table 7). These differences are not permanent and expected to modify in the future when
the Vietnamese economy in the high position, thus, will be more consistent with using
IFRS.

= What are the main differences in accounting regulations in the Czech

Republic and the Socialist Republic of Vietnam?

Both countries have national legislation in form of Act on Accounting and accounting
standards. The main difference is in the area of financial lease, where Vietnam is more in
compliance with the IAS/IFRS. In the Czech Republic, the owner (the lease company)
reports and depreciates the leased assets. In Vietnam, the company who uses the leased
asset reports and depreciates the leased assets, which is in compliance with the IAS/IFRS
requirements. In the Czech Republic, the format and structure of the balance sheet and the
income statement is prescribed and the income statement in most reported cases reports
operating expenses by nature. In Vietnam, the income statement is commonly prepared by
function.

= What are the main differences in requirements on financial statements in the

Czech Republic and the Socialist Republic of Vietnam?

In the Czech Republic, until 2016, the complete set of financial statements (annual
accounts) represented a balance sheet, an income statement and notes to the financial
statements. The cash-flow statement and the statement of changes in equity were optional.
From 2016, these two statements are mandatory for medium and large companies. In
Vietnam, a mandatory set of financial statements include a balance sheet, income
statement, notes and a cash-flow statement. The statement of changes in own equity is not
required as a primary statement and it can be presented as part of Notes to the financial

statements.
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= What are the main similarities and differences in the accounting principles

based on the particular comparison of the case-study companies?

Differences were found in the area of depreciation (mainly goodwill) and the presentation

of the income statement. The main difference is in reporting the leased assets. The Czech

company does not include the leased assets in its balance sheet and the Vietnamese

company does. This can be the main difficulty when comparing the results of the financial

analysis. Both companies report their assets in a historical cost. The similarities and

differences are shown in Table 7.

= What could be improved in the accounting system of the two countries

according to IFRS and based on the result of the comparison?

The main thing remaining to be implemented in the Czech Republic is the leased assets

presentation. There is also a lack of legal definition of the components of the financial

statements (definition of assets, liabilities, equity, expenses and revenues). Capitalization

of the costs of research and development is also different from the IAS/IFRS requirements.

Table 7: Similarities and differences between the Czech accounting and Vietnamese
accounting system based on presentation, form and content of financial statement

Reporting
currency

Components of
financial
statements

Only in Czech crowns
(CZK)

A complete set of
financial statements
includes:

e Balance sheet;

e Income statement;

e Notes to financial
statement;

Statement of changes in
equity and Cash flow
statement are required
from 2016.

Only in Vietnam Dong
(VND)

A complete set of

financial statements

includes:

e Balance sheet;

e Income statement;

e Cash flow
statement;

e Notes to financial
statement;

Statement of changes in
equity is presented as
notes to  financial
statement.
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Entities can  present
financial statement in
different currencies

A complete set of
financial statements
includes:

e Balance sheet;
Income statement;
e Statement of changes

in equity;
e Cash flow statement;
e Notes to financial
statement, including
significant accounting
policies and

explanatory of items.



Measurement

Balance
format

Income
statement
format

Statement
changes
equity

sheet

of
in

Uses historical cost, all
financial  instruments
always are recognized
at cost, except for some
specific assets such as
instance derivatives
and some securities are
remeasured at fair
value.

A standard format is
prescribed.

A standard structure is
prescribed,  expenses
are  presented by
function or by nature.

= Does not require
representation as a
primary statement,
could be included in
Notes.

= Components of
comprehensive
income are
presented in this
statement.

= From 2016 it is
required for
medium and large
companies.

Historical cost and
realizable  cost are
generally required.

From 2017, the fair

value will be applied.

Required follow a given
format with  certain
items and content.

An entity  should
prepare its  income
statement using the
format of analysis by
function of expense. In
case that because of the
operational nature of an
enterprise, items could
not be presented based
on the function analysis
on the face of the
income statement, they
will be presented based
on the analysis by
nature of expense.

Does not required as a =

primary statement. It
can be included in Notes
to financial statement.
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There are some different
measurements can be
used to varying levels of
financial statement:

e Historical cost

e Current cost

e Realizable value

e Present value

Does not prescribe detail
order or format in which
items are to be presented

Does not prescribe a
standard structure.
However,  expenditure

must be presented in one
of two formats (by
function or by nature).
Certain items must be
presented on the face of
the income statement.

Must be presented as
a primary statement.

= Components of

comprehensive

income  are  not
permitted to  be
presented in  the

statement of changes
in equity.



Statement
cash flows

Changes
accounting
policies

Inventory
valuation

Fixed assets

of

Does not required
as a primary
statement, entities
may disclose it in
the notes instead.

Use direct  or
indirect method.

From 2016 it is

required for
medium and large
companies.

in  Changes in accounting

policies

are not

permitted, unless it is
required for a better

true

and fair

presentation and it shall
be stated in the Notes

to the financial
statements.

FIFO +  weighted
average

No legal definition of
assets.

Required as a primary
statement. No
significant  differences
in comparing to IFRS.

Fully implemented
IFRS. In  practice,
enterprises may  get
approval from Ministry
of Finance to apply
some special accounting
treatment which may
differ from VASs.

FIFO, LIFO,
identification
weighted
methods
permitted.
Estimation  techniques
such as standard cost
and the retail method
are prohibited.
An asset can be
recognized as fixed
assets if it meets all the
following criteria:
e It surely will bring the
future economic
benefits  for  the

specific
and
average

are all
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Standard headings, but
limited flexibility if
contents. Use direct or
indirect method.

An entity shall change an
accounting policy only if
the change is required by
a Standard or
Interpretation, or results
in the financial
statements pro providing

reliable and more
relevant information
about the effects of

transactions, other events

or conditions on the
entity's financial
performance or cash
flows.

There is a number of
measurement for
inventories: standard
cost, retail methods,

specific costs, FIFO, or
weighted average cost.
Except LIFO IS
prohibited.

There is a definition of
assets in the Conceptual
framework.



Intangible assets

Lease

Until 2014,
incorporation expenses
were included in
intangible assets

Research and
development 5
capitalized and is
reported under

intangible assets.

Two types of leasing -
finance lease  and
operating lease

The leased assets are
reported and
depreciated by the
owner and not by the
user.

enterprises;

The cost of the assets
can be measured
reliably;

The estimated useful
life is longer that one
year;

It meets the prevailing
regulations (currently
the minimum value of
a fixed asset is 10
million VND)

Similar to IFRS, except

VN GAAP
further
recognize

requires
criteria  to
intangible

fixed asset:

Estimate useful life
is more than one
year;

Meet regulation in
term of  value
(currently over 20
million VND).

Two types of leasing -

finance

lease and

operating lease
Leasing accounting:
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Finance lease: the
user will recognize
as usual assets and
depreciate like
other same type of
assets.

Operating  lease:
the owner will be
the  one  who
recognize and
depreciate the

Items are recognized as
intangible asset when:

It is probable that the
future economic
benefits from the
assets  will  bring
profits to the
enterprises;

The cost must be
computed reliably and
measured initially at
cost.

Two types of leasing -

finance

lease and

operating lease.
Lessors shall recognize

assets held under a
finance lease in their
balance  sheets  and
present them as a

receivable at an amount

equal

to the net

investment in the lease.

Lessors shall recognize
selling profit or loss in
the period, in accordance
with the policy followed



Provision

Emission
Allowances

Goodwill

proceeding

Highly
liabilities
(expenditures), where
the amount and time is
not certain, only the
purpose is certain.

likely future

Creation of provisions
for future repairs of a
property is common
and is recognized for
tax purposes.

Part of the intangible
non-current assets in
the balance sheet.
Usually 5 vyears of
amortization

assets.
Similar to IFRS
No definition
Goodwill maybe
expensed in full or be

allocated over
not exceeding 10 years.
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period

by the entity for outright
sales.

Recognize a provision
only when a past
event has created a
legal or constructive
obligation, an outflow
of resources is
probable, and the
amount of the
obligation can be
estimated reliably.
Amount  recognized
as a provision is the
best estimate  of
settlement amount at
balance sheet date.
Requires a review of
provisions at each
balance sheet date to
adjust for changes in
estimate.

Utilize provisions
only for original
purposes.

To create provisions
for future repairs of
property is  not
allowed.

No definition.

The amortization of
goodwill is prohibited.
Instead goodwill must be
tested for impairment at
least annually.

Sources: ERNST & YOUNG, 2013; PwC, 2009; PwC, 2008, p. 14-26; own



6 Conclusion

The main purpose of this diploma thesis is to characterize the Vietnamese accounting
system as well as the Czech accounting system in the legal framework, especially the
presentation, form and content of the financial report. Through the analyzation of those
characteristics compare to IFRS and the application of theoretical knowledge into
analyzing practical case study to find the similarities and differences between the two
systems.

The aim of accounting harmonization is to make the financial statements of companies
comparable with the financial statements of companies in other countries. Accounting
harmonization is important because companies want to operate in a business environment
in which they can trade, raise capital, list their securities and attract investors in different
countries. Current national accounting requirements often differ, with the result that like
transactions and events are reported differently in different countries. Such differences can
have a significant impact on both the balance sheet and the income statement.

The Czech accounting system has been considerably modified during the last two
decades. The first radical reform was since the early 1990s when the country changed from
a centrally planned economy to a market one. The Act on Accounting was established in
1991. The second one was the entry of the Czech Republic to the European Union in 2004,
a step that strongly influenced the Czech accounting system. The national accounting
legislation was based on the Fourth Directive of the European Union. From 2005, all
companies listed on the international markets had to prepare their financial statements in
compliance with IAS/IFRS.

Similarly, in Vietnam there has been significant changes in the accounting system in
the past decades. In 1994, Vietnam Accounting Association (VAA) was established and
consolidated the presence of the professional accounting profession in Vietnam. The first
accounting standards were issued in 2001, and in 2003, there was a critical step in the
accounting reform when the Government promulgated the "Accounting Law" to replace
the "Ordinance on Accounting and Statistics” to be the highest legal document on

accounting.
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The similarities of the accounting systems of both countries are in the continental style
of the accounting system, meaning a strong compliance with the national legal regulations.
Both countries use historical cost as the main valuation method. Requirements on the
financial statements are similar: the balance sheet, the income statement, notes to the
financial statements, the cash flow statement and the statement of changes in own equity
are required, but for a different type of companies. The difference is in the legal
requirements as to what is considered a primary statement.

The main differences in the accounting principles are related to the definition of the
components of the financial statements. In the Czech Republic, there is no definition of
assets, therefore the main difference between the Vietnamese accounting system and the
IAS/IFRS requirements is the accounting treatment of the leased assets. This can be a main

obstacle when comparing two companies operating in different countries.
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8 Appendix

Appendix 1: Balance Sheet of Agrofer, a.s at 31 December 2014

1210

KOMSOLIDOVANA ROZVAHA
k 31. prosinct 2014 (tis. KE)

31. prosince  31. prosince
2014 2013
AKTIVA 112404478 111806 865
B. DMouhodoby majetek 57 891 180 56 893 305
B.L DMouhodoby nehmotny majetek 1105337 775 995
B Douhodoby hmotny majetek 55308132 56721350
BLIIL Mouhodoby finanéni majetek 224745 1021578
B.IV. Kladny konsolidaEni rozdil 31545 962 3137 356
BY. Zaporny konsolidaéni rozdil -4400213 -5 B84 040
BVL Cenné papiry a podily v ekvivalenci 107217 1121074
C Obéins aktiva 54074372 54 405 991
ClL Zasoby 28 514 465 25950 135
L Mouhodobs pohledavky 1246 938 1411 249
L Kritkodobs pohledavky 19953 737 21 980 995
CIV. Kritkodoby finanéni majetek 43159232 5063612
Du. Casové rozlizeni 438926 507 560
PASIVA 112404478 111 BDG BG5S
A. Viastni kapital 54075403 59 450 735
Al Zakladni kapital 628 000 628 00D
AL Kapitilowé fondy - 247 65932 2000 609
AL Rezervni fondy a ostatni fondy ze zisku 893 385 833 902
AV Konsolidovany vysledek hospodafeni minubjch bet 43 846 080 47 892 109
AN. Konsolidovany vysledek hospodafeni za Géetni obdobi 6142 398 5612901
AN Konsolidovany vysledek hospodafeni za Géetni obdobi
bez menginowych podili S 794 290 5273268
ANZ. Podil na vysledku hospodafeni v ekvivalenci 348 608 339633
ANL Kensolidaéni rezervni fond 2806732 2483 114
B. Cizi zdroje 56 989 085 50752 252
B.L Rezervy 65333 402 4124 3895
B.IL DMouhodobs zévazky 3192 427 2 755 821
B.IIL Krithodobs zévazky 22 237 099 19214 809
B.IV. Bankowni dvéry a vypomoci 25226 157 24 657 227
CL Casové rozlizeni 902183 971 359
D. Menginovy viastni kapital 437 807 622 519
DL MenZinovy zakladni kapital 237710 257 883
DL MenZinové kapitalove fondy 257 285 253 058
[ Meninowvé fondy ze zisku wietné nerozdélengho zisku
a neuhrazené ztraty minulych let B7 542 61169
DV Meniinovy vysledek hospodafeni béiného Géetniho obdobi - 144 730 50 409
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Appendix 2: Income Statement of Agrofert, a.s at 31 December 2014

PRILOHA KOMNSOUDOVANE DCETHI ZAVERKY A ROK KOMCIC 31. PROSIMNCE 2014 2 | 13

KOMSOLIDOMARY VYKAZ ZISKL A FTRATY
za rok koncicl 21. prosince 2014 (tis. KE

2014 2013
L Trity = prode) zhozi 0470072 36465216
Naklady vynalofené na prodané zboZi 32492 261 29 BET 245
+ Obchodni marie 6987 TN 657797
I Wkony 127292063 115240196
B. Vykonova spotfeba 99251 766 93193675
+ Pfidana hodnota 35028 008 28 624 492
C Crsobni naklady 20843 664 16 392 706
. Dané a poplatky 421 280 421 582
E. Cdpisy dlouhodobého nehmotného a hmotného majetku 5199371 5 545 181
ZiEtovani Ziporného konsolidagniho rozdilu 1532 758 1 650 382
ZiiEtovdni kladného konsolidaéniho rozdilu 1140 &5 1116665
I Triby z prodeje dlouhodobého majetku a materidhu 758613 B70 437
E Tistatkova cena prodaného dlouhodobého majetku a materidhu 493 621 432 B19
G. Ivyieni (+)/sniZeni (-} rezerv a opravnych poloZek v provozni oblasti 2025 501 1168 655
. Ostatni provozni vymosy 370910 3259021
H. Ostatni provozni ndklady 3 030 80O 2435799
* Kensolidowany provozni vysledek hospodafeni 70923684 6840025
V1. Tribwy z prodeje cennych papind a podili 52031 66 058
L Prodané cenné papiry a podily 31 846 23033
Vil.  Vynosy z dlouhodobého finanéniho majethu 3486 3435
VI Vynosy z kritkodobého finanénibo majetku 596 540
K Naklady z finanéniho majethu 100 2188
. Vynosy z pfecenéni cennych papind a derivats 57 543 40 148
L Néklady z pfecenéni cennych papird a derivatl 85276 104 341
M. Zwyseni (+)/sniZeni [-) rezerv a opravnych polofek ve finanéni oblasti -39535 -5132
X Vynosove aroky 35698 97 377
ML Makladowé droky 541 626 450 310
XL Ostatnd fimanéni vjnosy 3 4909 020 2733628
0. Ostatnd finanéni naklady 3 630 600 2 819200
" Konsolidovany finanéni vysledek hospodafeni - 601 539 - 255854
Q. Diafi z pfijmdl z3 béInou Einnost 1672 585 1261 394
Q1. -splatnd 1 505 829 1 534 066
02 -odiofens 166 756 -272672
i Konsolidovany vysledek hospodafeni za bé#nou Einnost 5 640 560 5323677
i Konsolidovany vysledek hospodafeni za u€etni obdobi bez podilu
ekvivalence 5 640 S50 5323677
ztoho: Konsolidovany visledek hospodafeni za Géetni obdobi
ber mengimovych podill 5794 290 5271268
Menginowy vysbedek hospodafeni b&#ného Géetniho obdobi =144 730 50 409
Podil na vysledku hospodafeni v ekvivalenci 348 608 339633
b Konsolidovany vysledek hospodafeni za ufetni obdobi 6142 898 5612901
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Appendix 3: Balance Sheet of Agrofer, a.s at 31 December 2015

12 ¥IROCNI ZPRAVA 2015

KONSOLIDOVANA ROZVAHA

k3. prosing 2015

3. prosince 2015 31.prosince 2014
wiis. KE w tis. KE
AKTIVA 119925 730 112 477 866
B Dlouhodoby majetek &4 904 373 L7 BB4759
BL Dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek 1012323 1102 624
BIL Dlouhodoby hmotny majetek 62 080 968 56394429
BlL Dlouhodoby finanéni majetsk 57T 470 224740
BN,  Kladny konsolidagni rozdil 2540252 3545961
BV, Zdporny konsolidaéni rozdil -2094 444 4400213
EVL Cenné papirya podily v ekvivalenci 787 804 1017218
C. Ob&ind aktiva 54 703 950 54 154457
CL  Zisoby 20292 785 28512795
CIL  Dlouhodobé pohledaviky 1248 553 1268 790
CIIL  Kritkodobé pohledéviey 19533222 20025927
CIN.  Krétkodoby finantni majetek 4629 390 4 346 945
DL Casowé rozlgeni 317 407 438 650
PASIVA 119925 730 112 477 866
A, Vlastni kapital 62 209 558 4075402
Al Zikladni kapital 628 000 628 000
AL Kapitdlové fondy -226 179 -241693
AL Rezervni fondy a ostatni fondy 2= zishu 1161234 893 385
AN,  Konsolidovany viskedek hospodafeni minulyjch let 48872525 43 B46 080
AN, Konsolidovany viisledek hospodafeni za GZetni obdobi Bold499 6142 8398
AMY.  Konsolidovany viskedek hospodafeni za Géetni obdobi bex
merliinuvfd'l podili 8411693 5794 290
ANZ. Podil navj‘sledl:u hospodafeni v ekvivalenc 202 80& 348 608
AVL  Konsolidagni rezermi fond 3159479 2806732
B Cizi zdmje L& 703 248 E7313014
BL Rezervy L 734352 6437 792
BIL Dlouhodobé 'ﬂzk’y 31276754 3163 570
BIIL I(nithudubézz'wazky 23 484 750 12 485 496
BN, Bankowvni v ry a vypomoci 24 207 392 25226156
CL  Casowé mozlgeni 462 045 651 642
0. Mﬁmvfﬂamfkapi‘lﬁl ELDare 437 808
DL Mendinowy zakladni kapitil 324179 237 N2
DIL  Mendinowé kapit&lméhndy 210763 257 285
DUIL  Menginové fondy ze zisku vietné nerozdélengho zisku
a neuhrazend riraty minukych ket -69 258 B7 541
D, Menginovy viskedek hospodafeni béEného téetniho 25195 -144 730

obdobi
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Appendix 4: Income Statement of Agrofert, a.s at 31 December 2015

AGROFERT, A.5. 13

KONSOLIDOVANY VYKAZ ZISKU A ZTRATY

za rok kondici 21. prosince 2015
2015 2014
v tis. K v tis. K
L Triby za prodej zhodi 40 308 390 39479972
A Maklady vynalofené na prodané zhodi 32250823 32 492 261
+ Obchodni marze 8057 567 6987 711
I Vykomy 126 825 311 127 2192 063
B, Vykonova spotieba 99 381 040 99251 766
+ Piidané hodnota 35 501 838 35028 008
L. Osobninaklady 20601 654 20 843 654
0. Danéa poplatky 575075 421 280
E  Odpisy dlouhodobého nehmotného a hmotného majethu 5 &07 658 51332371
Zictovani Zpomiého konsolidagniho rozdilu 2282 220 1 582 758
Zactovani kladného konsolidatniho rozdilu 1329248 1 140 659
Il Triby z prodeje dlouhodobého majethu a materiilu 52184 758613
F.  Zistatkowd cena prodaného diouhodobého majethu
a materislu 618 593 493 621
G ZwySeni(+) / sniZeni (-) rezerv a opravnych polozek
v provozni oblasti -1 1008 386 21025 501
. Ostatni provozni vynosy 5351 859 370910
H. Ostatni provozni naklady 478920 31030 800
*  Konsolidovany provozni visledek hospodafeni 11144 725 7923 634
VL Triby z prodeje cenmych papind a podili &0 098 52031
1. Prodané cenné papiry a podily 39 265 31845
VIL  Vymosy zdlouhodobého finanéniho majetku 6231 3485
VIL  Vymiosy z krithodobého finanéniho majetku 5&3 506
K. Maklady z finanéniho majethu 100 100
DL Vymosyz pfecenéni cenmjch papini a derivati 57158 57543
L  Méklady z pfecenéni cenmych papinl a derivati 16804 BS 276
M. ZvyEeni (+) f snifeni () rezerv a opravnych polofek ve
finanéni oblasti -3 069 -39 535
X Vynosové droky 16158 35698
M. Makladows aroky 484 240 541 626
i Dslzlhlfﬁnarﬂnfvj’nl:rs:,r 211729 3499020
0. Ostatni finanéni naklady 253 001 3630 600
*  Konsolidovany finanéni visledek hospodafeni 458 495 601 539
0. Dafi z pfijmd za bé#nou Einnost 2249342 1672 585
Q1. -splatnd 2011243 1505 829
Q2 -odlofend 238 099 166 756
= Konsolidovamy vysledek hospodafeni za bEFnou Einnost 3436 348 5 649 560
*=*  Konsolidovany vysledek hospodafeni za téetni obdobi bez
podilu ekvivalence 3436 338 5 649 550
z toho: Konsolidovany vyskedek hospodafeni za Géetni
obdobi ber menginovjch podili 8411653 5794 290
Menginovy vysledek hospodafeni béEného Gtetniho
obdobi 25195 -144 730
Podil na wsledku hospodafeni v ekvivalenci 202 806 348 608
*** Konsolidovany vysledek hospodafeni za oéetni ohdobi 8614499 6142 898
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Appendix 5: Balance Sheet of Agrofer, a.s at 31 December 2016

AGOOFERAT, 2. HONSOLIDOVANA ROTVAHA 13

(v cedych tishcidh KE)

I.pemsnce 31 progince

2006 s
AKTIVA CELKEM 137 505 BES 119 335 730
E Diouhodoby majetek TEGII0I7 | 64904373
BL Diouhodoby nehmotny magatak 774457 1012 333
BIL Déouhiodoby hmotry majetek 73 251 500 62 (80 966
BIIL Diouhodoby finandnl mastek 192 B57 577 470
BN, Kladry konsolidacni msdd 1814 242 7540 352
BV Zapormry konsclidacnl roedd -177 29 -2 054 444
EWV Caning papiry a podily v ekvivalenc 773 350 787 B4
C Obesrs aktiva 55 o063 BZ2 54 705 950
CL Tsoby IBST3 186 29 72 785
o § Pohladavky 2111 190 20781 775
Ch. Dlouhodobea pohlediviy 1226309 1 248 553
CAz  Kratkodobe pohledivky 19 884 B3 19533 232
CH. Krathodobs finantni majetek 138 32315
I Penémi prostrediy 6278 108 4 607 075
D. {Casme rozitend akiiv 304 9656 317 407
PASIVA CELKEM 132895865 119935 730
A Wiastnd kapital 60730 243 &2 209 558
Al Lakdadnl kapital 628 000 628 000
AlL Ao  kapltalove fondy - 476 384 - 376 179
AllL Fondy ze zkku 453 876 1161 234
AN Koresolidovany visledek hospodaten] minubych let STETR T A3 872 535
AN Eorsolidovany vsledek hospodatenl béngho 0tatniho obdobl 7 7BA 008 BA14 499
1. Korsolidovany vysledek hospodaten! b&#neho otatnio obdobl
baz mensinovych podili 7 5E7 746 B4 653
F] Podil na vislediu hospodatent v ekvivalend 198 262 207 BIG
ANIL Eorsolidatni rezenvni fond 3 360 020 3 159479
B+l Oz mhoje 62 266 900 56 703 B
B Rezervy 5 1% 237 5734352
C Liwariy 57 090 663 51 958 BI6
CL Dlouhindiobe rivazky 14 300 371 & 707 583
ol Kratkodobe mvarky 42 781 342 44 261 313
o Casove rozlitend pasiv 504 351 462 45
E Mersinovy viastnl kapital 404 755 550 B9
1 Marginovy zakdadni kapital B4 625 33 179
i Merginows kapitalove fondy 77 194 70 P53
3. Mearsinows fondy 78 sk wietné nerordéantho Hsiou a nevhrazans
Tiraty minubych ket - 181 916 - 68 258
4 Martinovi visledek hospodatanl bé2nsho ieetniho obdobi 4 758 25 195

VYROLH ZPRANA KDNEOLIDOVARA 2HE
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Appendix 6: Income Statement of Agrofert, a.s at 31 December 2016

AGROFEAT, a5 KOMSOLIDCVANT VTKAZ 15
TSHU A TTRATY
(v cedych tishcidh KE)
2015 i) 3
L Triby z prodaje wymobki a dukeb M9 751094 125 546 669
L Trzhy z prodaje zhat 35 554 251 40 308 330
A Vikonowa spotfeba 121 215086 131 631 BG4
B Jména stavu zisob viastnd dnnost] 5 1 143 E&7 -75 731
C Aktivace (-} -1071 334 -1 20292
o Osobni nakdady M 5B6 344 0 600 654
E Upravy hodnot v provoenl oblast] 5 43006 5 707 789
Juttovanl zipormpch konsolidatnich roedill 1562 11 2 282 230
Juctovanl Hadngch konsolldatnich roadiil 955 425 1339 MB
L Ostatni peovoenl vinosy 4978 135 5 B73 710
E Oistatnil provoen| nadady 4575848 5 JE3 B52
. Konsolidovany provozni vysledak hospodatend 9511 359 11 144 735
I Winasy z diouhodobého finanénibo majetku - podity 30537 64 622
G Haklady vynalodens na prodans podily - ] 38 607
W \imosy zostatniho diouhodobého finandniho majetiu 196 298 1707
H Haklady souwvisa)id 5 ostatnim diouhodobym finandnim magetkem 156 107 560
WL \imosowd droky 3 podobne vimasy 30342 16 158
L Upravy hodnot a rezervy ve finanénl oblast 55731 T
1L Hakladow droky a podobné ndkdady 461 318 484 240
WL Oistatni firandni wynosy TR G 53 450
K Oistatni firaneni naklady 33903 789 955
® Eorsolidovany finantnl wskedek hospodatend - 398 365 - 458 455
= Konsobdovany visledek hogpodaten! pled sdanénim o117 994 10 636 230
L Dan z piimds 1 505 490 720 342
b Korsobdovang wisledek hospodaten! za iéetnd obdobl bez podiiu
akyivalence 7 612 504 B 436 ERE
ztohao Konsolidovany vysledek hospodatenl za ofetnl obdobl
lbaz mentSinovych podild 7 5BY 746 B411 653
Mentinovy visiedek hospodaten! baného Gdetniho obdobi 24758 25 195
Podil na wslediu hospodaleni v ekvivalend 198 252 A2 BOG
= Konso £ atenl za ieetnl obdobl 7 7BG 08 B 614 439

VYROLH ZPRANA KDNEOLIDOVARA 2HE
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Appendix 7: Balance Sheet of Vinamilk at 31 December 2014

CONG TY CO PHAN SUA VIET NAM

Bria chi: 10 Tén Trao - Pineong Tén Phii - Quin 7- Thinh pha Ha Chi Minh
BAD CAD TAI CHINH

Chi nim tii chinh két thic ngiy 31 thing 12 nim 2014

BANG CANDOI KE TOAN
(Dang day di)
Tai ngiy 31 thdng 12 nim 2014

MAU 56 Bo1-DN
Fhom i rink - VIND
TAISAN Ma [ Thoyet [ oo s nim $4 ddu nim
50 minh
1 2 3 4 5
A-TAI SAN NGAN HAN 100 14.598.577.355.598 | 12415.938573.034
{ 100=110+ 120+ 130+ 1404+ 150
L Tién va cic khodn trong dwong titn 110 | VL1 L298.826.375.540 |  2649.635.556.014
L. Tin 111 TORS2A,375.540 | 1.340.635.556.014
2. Céc khodn trong dwong tién 112 S00,000.000.000 | 1.300,000,000.000
IL Cic khoin @iu tw tii chinh ngin han | 120 | VL2 7414562935026 |  4.167.317.622.318
1. Bau tir ngfn han 121 7.553771.306.426 | 4.313.292575718
2. Dve phing gidm gid dAu tr ngin han (*y | 129 (139.208.371.400) | (145.974.953.400)
IIL Cic khodn phii thu 130 2.462.234.686.105 | 2,449 900,290,879
L. Phai thu khéch hing 131 | vi3 1.745.500.580.608 |  1.739.619.472.317
2. Tra trede cho ngwdi bin 132 68 348 £17.603 D5 461 174876
3. Phai thu ndi bé ngén han 133 - -
4. Phéi thu theo tién & ké hoach hop dong - - -
xily dung
5. Céc khodn phéi thu khéc 138 |via 350.794.021.307 406.739.802 657
. c . (2.507.733.503) (1.920.158.971)
6, D phing phai thu ngan han khédida (*) | 139 | VL5
IV. Hing ién kho 140 3376877382764 | 1016748244786
L. Hing tén kho 141 |vis 31,380 805269417 | 3.027.125.150.330
2. D phibmg gidm gid hing tén kho () 149 | w17 {12.977.886.653) (10,376,905 544)
V. Tai sin ngin han khae 150 46.125,976.163 132.336.859.037
L. Chi phi trd treéc nghn han 151 |via 40.219.219.619 115.212.816.603
2. Thui GTGT dweoc khau tri 152 3.825.748.291 16,079, 608 608
3. Thu# v& céc khodn phai thu Nhi medc 154 - -
5. Tii sn ngin han khic 158 2051008253 1044 433826
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CONG TY CO PHAN SiFA VIET MAM

Bia chi: 10 Tin Trio - Pheong Tén Phi - Quin 7- Thinh pho Ho Chi Minh

BAD CAD TAI CHINH

Cho nim ti chinh két thic ngiy 31 thing 12 nim 2014

BANG CANDOI KE TOAN (tiép theo)
Tai ngay 31 thang 12 nim 2014

MAU 56 BO1-DN
Bgm vi tink - VINE
e Ed
TAISAN Ma | Thuyet | ox g nim S4 ddu nim
50 minh
1 2 3 4 5
B TAISAN DAIHAN 200 0.884.064.037.686 | 9.466.984.212085
(200 = 2104 220 2404 2504+ 2600
L Cic khodn phai tho dii han 210 7.395.303.671 T36.666, 667
L. Phi thu dai han cia khich hing 211 - -
2. Vén kinh doanh & don vi troe thudc 212 - -
3. Phai thu d2i han néi bd 213 - B}
4. Phéi thu d&i han khéc 218 7.395.303.671 736666 667
5. D phémg phii tho dii han khé dai (*) | 219 - B}
IL Tai sin u‘:l:-h 220 T A6 342961 7% | 7634662008 TTD
L. Tii sén c6 dinh hifu hink | vie £.532.456.850.451 | 7.075.948.185.947
- Nguvén gid 222 10.034.979.836,758 | 9.785.029.845.569
- Gid i hao mim ity b {*) 223 (3.502.522.977.307) | (2709.081.659.622)
2. Ti san cb dinh thué thi chinh 224 - -
- Nguyén gid 225 - -
- Gid tri hao min [y b (%) 226 - -
3. Thi sin cb dinh vé hinh 227 | viLio 280 780,030 TES 295 010,933,176
- Nguvén gid 228 414.548.323.336 S0, 724, 240 376
- Gid o hao mom iy b (%) 229 (124.768.292.551) | (717.373.307.200)
4. Chi phi xity dung co ban dé dang 230 | VLI2 284.106.071.554 260, 702589, 656
IIL Bit dong sin diu tw 240 | VLI 144512770233 106.022.395,521
- Nguyén gid 241 176.189.140.358 132 840,190,358
- GGid tri hao mon Ky ké (%) 242 {3676 370.125) {26.826.794.837)
IV. Cic khodn diu twr tai chinh dai han 250 2.316.875.997, T60 1.474.193,337, 749
L. B fr vio cong by con 251 | vz 1.840.521.560.524 | 1.355.850.560.000
2. Dl nrvao cong ty litn két, lign doanh | 252 | ViL14 238.275.992.596 239,010.992.596
3. Dan tr dii han khdc 258 | vL1s 357.455.408.600 21.977.078.220
il - i . ™
"'E [‘J,,t;e'"g giam gid dau b t3i chinh 4l | 259 1 VL6 | )10 ssa070.060) | (142.645.203.067)
V. Tai sin dii han khac 260 308.937.004, 232 251.369.803. 369
L. Chi phi trd trrde dai han 261 | w17 157.161.532.623 134.992.760.729
2. Thi sin thué thu ntép hodn lai 262 150.793.168.409 115.300.622.640
3. Thi sin dai han khic 268 982 303.200 076,420,000
TONG CONG TATSAN | 100 200) 270 24.482.641.393.284 | 21.882.922.785.119

81




CONG TY CO PHAN SU'A VIET HAM

Bia chi: 10 Tin Tréo - Pheong Tén Phi - (uin 7- Thénh pha Ha Chi Minh

BAD CAD TAI CHINH

Cho nim tii chinh két thic ngéy 31 thing 12 nim 2014

BANG CANDOI KE TOAN (tiép theo)
Tai ngiy 31 thdng 12 nim 2014

MAU 56 BO1-DN
Bom vi rinh - VINE
- A
NGUON VON Ma | Thuyet | ox & nim 94 @hu nim
50 minh
1 2 3 4 5
A- NG PHAI TRA (300 = 310 + 330) 3 033, TTT. 484833 | 4.498.115.839.593
L Ne ngin han 310 4956652265341 | 4427923145335
I. Vay ¥ano ngin han 311 1. 110, 720,000,000 -
2. Phii trd ngwéi bin 312 | VLIE 1.647.920447.124 | 1.758.323.135.506
3. Ngwdi mua tré tién tnrée 313 16.268.617.018 18.713.599.852
4, Thué v céc khodn phii ndp Nha medc 314 | vLI9 499.301.151.862 455,641,139, 360
5. Phai trd ngwdi lao ding 315 146.782.641.213 130.474.201. 268
fi. Chi phi phai tra 316 | vi20 607.313.677.302 452.019.954,359
7. Phai trd ndi bd 317 - -
8. Phai trd theo tign @5 ké hoach hop ding 18 - -
xiy dung
9. Céc khoan phai trd, phii nép ngén han 575.553.064.671 |  1.255.411.806.799
bk 319 | vial
10, Dhr phong phai trd ngén han 320 - -
11. Qu¥ khen thudng phic loi 323 | vizz 352.792.666.151 357.339.218.191
IL Mo dai han !l TLI125.219.492 T 192694258
1. Phai trd dii han ngwdi bin 331 - -
2. Phii trd dii han ndi b8 332 - -
3. Phii trd dii han khéc 333 - -
4. Vay vano dii han 334 - -
5. Thug thu nhap hodn lzi phai tra 335 - -
fi. Dur phimng tror cip thii viée, mat viée lam | 336 | V123 T7.107.794.500 69, 357.318.250
7. D phimg phai tra dii han 337 -
8. Doanh thu chira thre hign 338 17.424.992 835,376,008
9.Qu¥ phit trién khoa hoc vi cong nghé 339 - -
B- VON CHU SO HUU (400 = 4104430 | 400 | VL24 | 19.448863.908.451 | 17.384806.945.526
L Van chi s& hirn 410 19 HEB63. 208 451 | 17.3B4 506945526
1.V &n ddu tr cia chi sé hitu 411 10,006.413.990.000 | & 339,557 960,000
2. Thing dw vin cé phan 412 .| 1276.994 100000
3. Vién khac cia chii sé hit 413 - -
4, Cé phién qui 414 (5.388.109.959) (5,068, 507.959)
5. Chénh léch dinh gid lai tai sin 415 - -
6. Chénh lch tF gid hoi dodi 416 - -
7. Quf dau b phét trign 417 1.550,028. 784604 950.237.983.612
8. Qu dhr phéng téi chinh 418 071689582340 £33.955. 796,000
9. Quf khic thude vin il sé hitu 419 - -
10, Lai nhudn sau thus chiza phin phai 420 6.926,1 19,660,466 |  5.989,129.613.873
11. Mgudn vén din tw XDCE 421 - -
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CONG TY CO PHAN SUA VIET NAM

Bia chi: 10 Tin Trio - Pheang Tin Phii - Quin 7- Thinh phé H Chi Minh

BAD CAD TAI CHINH
Cho mim tai chinh két thic ngiy 31 thing 12 nim 2014

Ma

a
NGUON VON 3 | Thuyet | ot & nim 84 @u nim
50 minh
1 2 3 4 5

12 Quy ho tro sip xeép doanh nghisp 422 - -
IL Mguén kinh phi va quy khic 430 " "
L. Ngndn kink phi 432 - -
2. Ngndn kinh phi 83 hinh thinh TSCB 433 - -
TONG CONG NGUON VON (3004000 | 440 24,482.641.393.284 | 2LBBL92L785.119

CAC CHI TIEU NGOAI BANG CAN DPOI KE TOAN

MALU S6 BO1-DN
Fhon wi rinh : VN

CHI TIED

i
Thayt S5 cudi nim

diu nim

1. T&i san thud ngodi

2. ¥t i, hing hda nhan git ho, nhan gia céng
3. Hang hoa nhin bén hé, nhin ky g, ky cwoc
4. No khé doi dd xit Iy
5, Mgoai 8 céc logi:  USD
EUR
AUD

6. D todin chi s nghidp, du dn

173571963
20,792, 29

1677661791
21.605,63

Ll el .f.ll_:l.'.',r W nda

Golamy diic dicu hink

My i b Ik trdm T T4l chinh ;" |
__\1 ’ ; - ..I X %
L/
[ i LT

feuvin Pake Diga The Li Thaul Lagin

—_—

“Wah Thi Tha Trang

._3' 1] .|| F

Wi K Lign
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Appendix 8: Income Statement of Vinamilk at 31 December 2014

CONG TY CO PHAN SU'A VIET HAM

Bia chi: 10 Tin Tréo - Pheong Tén Phi - (uin 7- Thénh pha Ha Chi Minh
BAD CAD TAI CHINH

Cho nim tii chinh két thic ngiy 31 thing 12 nim 2014

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH
(Dang day du)

Nim 2014
MAU 86 BO2-DN
Dem vi 1k VND
= 3
CHi TIEU h:il Thuyet Nim nay Nim tre
1 2 3 s 7
& .
:'_D‘“"’ tho binhang vacungeap dich |, | ypy | 3306893746908 | 31764.198.288.076
2. Cic klvoan giam tnx 3 YL1 G6TT. 713, 289.636 637.359.436,066
3. Doanh thu thuin vé bin hing va cung
i dve (1001 0] 0| vi |2winaimees| 3112688852010
4. Gis vén hang bén 1| viz | 2066082979198 | 20.013586.199.308
&, Lo nhuin gip ve bin hing vi cung
iyt T 0 1721394387712 | 11.113.252.652.708
6. Doanh thu host ddng tai chinh 2| wis 581.280.739.214 505,980,596 458
7. Chi phi tai chinh X2 Y4 T 179875582 29 503264 933
Trong dd : Chi phil ldi vay 23 VL4 T 444 530 60 -
8. Chi phi bén hang 24 YVILE 4 356702 582,567 31 IT6513.761.576
9. Chi phi quin 1§ doanh nghigp 5| wvis 608 868 603,241 564,036.706.634
10. Lei nhuin thuin ti hoat déng kinh
P ety ' 7300.924.065.536 |  7.689.089516.420
11. Thu nhdp khac 31 Y¥L5 300.637.730.171 3I55.617.732.974
12, Chi phi khic 32 Y¥La T3.859.569 880 Q8008656518
13. Loi nhuin khc (40= 31 - 32) 40 226.778.160.291 257 609,076,456
A " - £ I IS
14. Tang loi nhuin ke todn trée thue 50 T536TOL15827 | 7.946.698592.876
(50 = 30 + 40)
]5.'Ch.'l'|:ll:l.ilhl.l.éTNDN hién hanh 51 1.574.286.761.679 L481.903.651.380
16, Chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai 51 (35,492 545 769) (7.298.675.568)
17. Loi nlusin sau thué thu nhip doanh
i (a0 S0 st e, 0 5907908009917 | 6472.093.617.064
18, L& co bin trén cé phicn | vz 5.007 6.471

L gt dhdes (0 adnr 3053,

A
I

M lip

| .-"'
| f

it — —

Kazuyin B Dign The

il i dir dibo kany ="
todm hraimeg Thi chinh ;,
;

\.

Ll —
" | b ., .a-'--:.-

-

LEThanh Liém N0 Thj Tha Trang M Kitu Lidn
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Appendix 9: Balance Sheet of Vinamilk at 31 December 2015

Ciig 1y ! |‘rE|§'r| Saar VLE N

Béing cfim 461 KE tafm riéng dai wpdy 31 thing 12 nam 2015

TALSAN

Tai adu ngz‘:m I
{100 — 13— 120+ 1300+ 143 + 1310

Tieet v cde khisdn tienskg driovieg 13
Tads
Az hrdn nng: B, 1380

i Tchadin dia der 120 eliindy iefn Lo
Chirap kbaan kb doanh
Tar phing pidom =8 ching khodu
kinli¢leamh
i wr i ite i e Jaw han

Cie Elodn phdi flie npdn bgm
Imai U latesh By
Trd e D chio naudi o
Pk ngan ban khic
D phise pliaz Lhe khe di
“Iab s thids e w1y

Thimga tim kb
Hinz %n khe ]
Ene phingz gidin i Teizge 130 ko

'Tai 540 ngin han khée
LChi ahl ora tade ngan han
1 . . . - .
Thue gid s pia g doeoe khio o

Ma
Iy
k13

1H)

Fiil
Ly

I3

121k

121

130
151
132

13N

i34

Mo B0l - DY

e fadndi il Fhcing wr v ORI T

w2l A7 phdog £2 aading DU G S N o

Tlhuyiit
minh

it

e

T
Tihy

Yiz)

n

F=5]

S1AX20IS
¥YrD

[ExR AR E Ry

LT O3S SRS.375
10ay 55 585 3205

B3 1537352
R RRA0ET A

£41700,5235.700)
AL N0, 200k

L
254N
108255688020
3916 3.145.537
1ok A9 107

3ART2TNZE SN
348139700 5 ukn
O3 SRR

TEHOTRLLSET
SR A48.907.57
ST M0 e

irifz)

117205
YD

14.598.577.355.598

1208 B2 575 540
THE WA 5TI.SL0
S0, DG AC G

T A A SR AA0E
TR TTLLANG S

[1E9.208.371 20u0)
1.5 50,00, D0 000

ZARLITS. 69455
1,745 54%. 550 508
JaB 340870
344,123 530,343
(2ETIE.507)
375179517

A AN 3R T
1359 305, 256417
{120 RS 6T

24042 007970
L LR - T
AEZi TIRaa|

L e whaageer medrds Sty Kéan 1& S LR s Evnale entee Sesiv ended Bevn e heleele wichigr many
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Cime ity O pham Siry ¥igt Nam

ing eiin i Lf toan riéne tal nghy 31 tuing 12 witta 2003 (Lép then

Tai s dice b
(Til= X100 + 2= 234+ 20 = 250+

Cac Keran pleae thu dii lgn
PAdi Trr ehavaw cai hao
o

e N |.E'II I'r.;li -:"'i_lll ‘Ci":!-‘”'.

i s of dinh
Thi e il Turo Tiole
S fa gl
ek eef fawe o g
T =i, l.:{'.lili."ll wit liind:
Mesrencda e
Citet 7 N wecks iy &

Hat djng g0 el tar
Mzeven =13 _
Cr 2 trj haa mon iy kS

T st Ao dwoey ditk ign
oy dune s ben der dlane

Cil e i dve 195 iiwh dai b
T e win eimg L con ]
Frin fiwdo e ofie 1y B k8 vh
|i5%: doanh
M HUO 'L'l;‘.-|| iy desr v khdie
Lt phdms piam mid diu artai shinh
editi Tin
Frau 4t ndum il dén ncga din hon

Wi o adiid by hdede:

Clai phi e tudes Uik e
Tai =20 chud thu nhip boan lai

TOMNG TAL AN (270 — 100+ 2007

M
stk

LU

21l
14
T

Ll
|
222
203
27
220
&29

)
250

2A3

Mau R — PN

r

Flfern P Siwen Whwg fu o JGAR 1000000

A 27 Gringr S 2 vady 2003 oo B S akindi

Thowdt  3LA22815 112015
nttnh T VI

1ih196.083, 063,054 DE54AM0E7 650
1423824307710 LRA25 THLGYT

5 971 TN 4N 7595 0T 67,

inh) 2064505 22 #2000 076
GBS I3 CNE M2 6 RYL IR0

D EDMEEIEIEI000 S5324n6 05043
LWL HOETLATE L 0T TSR
420 52T 4546300 (502512 GTTINT

i3 193001916105 RRO.TRN0I0 5
BAITOATTON. 4145455239355
(L 284019528 (124,768,482 331 )

T IFATAZ0ET. T LA T3S
I76.272.5 11,835 |76 89,140,357
(36 SABAGL 040 (HL6T0.3T075)
2TRISASTTONT 2R4006.071553

14 TTRMASTIREY 284 BEATISE
FASEGITITOINE  TIHGIRALTGES

Fe) AONOSEASLEET  LAHRA3 569 5
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Tl {INLFRSIORLT) (110286972 060
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Cing ty Co phén Sua Viét Nam

Bang ciin doi ké toin riéng tai ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2015 (tiép theo)

NGUON VON
NOY PHAT TRA (300 =310 — 330

Ny ngdin hau
Phai tra nguii bar
N ma @i fién rare
Tawe paarnép Saan sach Nhé nurde
Plii ted npuei Teo ddng,
Chi shi phat tra
Doenh thu chua thye hiés
Phivi it ngan ban khic
Vay n,,*ul hiin
Dy pheag pliti s ogin lion
Qud Khen thirdng v phite lgd

No' dii han
Iy pheng phan tea dei han

YON CHU SOTIUU (400 410)

Vin chu s hitu
V ('_\n e phan
Ch phign qui
QtN Jau 1 phat mcu
(01 nlman sane thud el phii nllm
— ENST ecferes prbdin piis e cviii
BNt )
o LNST el phaine pleis ndo na

TONG NGUON VON (4400 = 300 = 400)

Wgwri lap:
s
_—J";'/ o

& Lhanh Liém

iy Sa Crsam aoe Lien hank 1ai chinh

§ione KE wening tronimg

Sth)

310
21
112
RIE)
114
315
31

319
320
321
a2

400

410
A1l
415
418
421

e
=0

R

<40

440

Mita B 01 - DN

(hicees Bl Shea Thang Gie. s 200207 4 TT-RT0
Ny 22 indng £2 080 2004 ctia B T ai chink)

Thuyet

minh

21
22

2a0a)
24

23(b)

25
26
26
28

INI22008
¥ND

SO5.757.468.57Y

5.563.657.738.579
21 IRGHZEGHTON
14 656723 930
201, l"'-‘ 152,111
439623313514
539.028.023.597
141420088
$72.382.532.29%
124201 0.G00.p0{
2AZGTY 605
A03.030.668,825

FU99. 720,004
N0

20.357.790,425.048

21L3ST. 790,425,048
1200562 7.9 0.000

{5388, 100959

3.289.455938.121
SO THLAEN.ERG

A2 ATESIR 68
2.741.226.733.328

1122005
YD

5.033.777.454.833
4.956.669.690,L333
16T 020.647.124
16268 61TNIR
400.30° 131862
146.782.441.213
GU3. 190794 530
1" 424092
105467
"D O] ﬂ{'ll’l
22.832.76
92,606, 3"]

.|—-|..n

TAILT94.500
SIS0

19.448.863.908 451

19.448.863.908.451
PO T390 000

(5.388.10995M
2217183606944
O920. 1 TR0 A6H

a2 303000 8728
2003, 726.610.303

26.008.547.893.627

24.482.641.393.281

Mai Kién Lign
Laner Cricng doc

Ceie: thievée mrinlr dian kine le bg pidin hog thimk cva Bao cdo tar ohinh riéng nay
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Cang ty C6 phiin Sira Yigt Nam

Appendix 10: Income Statement of Vinamilk at 31 December 2015

Bio i kit qqusi hoat dine kinh doanh vigng cho nim ki thae nedy 31 thdne 12 nam 2015

. 1 o £
Praanh tha bkin hing v cung ciip
dich vy

Cae Klogin gidm e deanh thu

roanh tha thodin vi hin hing vi
cymg cap dich v (10 =101 -10Z)

Laid wiin himg han

Lori mlougin dp vé bain b v
cung cip dieh v [20= 10 -11)
Craand the hogt ddng G chinh
i phitii chinh
Teang da: O gt L vy
O phi bin harg

“ili I'\llli'lllll-lll I\. -CI':IIIII.:'I II:-lllliI.-E'I
s [

Lari mhudn thudin tir hzat d gnge kinh

dunh J300- M1 (21 - X2 - (251 26)

Thu nhap khac
hi phi ke

L nhingn kKhae (H0= 31 - 32)

Lo mhudin i (e {50 = 301 21

Chi phi thad TNDN hito hink

Loi ich thud TN hodn lai

Lori mhudn sau thué THDXN
{60 Sh- 5152}

Ml )

(_JEJL;,

r/_,_..r-”

L& Thanh Ligm

4

St

5l

52

filk

Moy 29 thana 2 pam 20 L

Ehewdn i e Dide himb Tai ching

Ficem Kt eadda drweens

'I'Ilu_-rér
minkh

Rl]
0
3N

3l

W ]
T

i

s

R
FHNY 930558, 04
95431044141
AT UIR AU A4 TRE
2L ATHEIE 3G (RS

15442981, 148,674
D3Y 7RI B9 054
11125, 221058

LB N BN Ve
3ER3 383250200
R ER (B LI e

WAZT.HIE 265417

M B 02 — DN

Ao S thiee §ldag i ed 2005305 TTLRTO
.ﬁ:'_-r'::p 22 .'f.'r:'.'ae',r L3 Aoy A v BG e olini

2014
VMDD

F1.553.59%.61 5230

63, 960.058.003

JLANTAINS3T21T

2LOKE201.754.700

10,805, 427822421
SELZBOTIRZIE
TTNTUETS SR
LAL S A060
FAME SR TIEAS
AUKRREGNT 2

TR L3735

243 000327015
PT3430 A

1229323731146

2064.222.352.574
TARELAVAED

I3 L0 ESSA474

L5 534030553
1 A4 545 45 0kl
125.002 %8 1.0%5

THTTETRTINTY

gy i iy P )
fufai Eicn Lidn

TR MIZ21I5827
LT IRG.TH] AT
(35442545700
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Appendix 11: Balance Sheet of Vinamilk at 31 December 2016

in S&a Vigt Nam

Céng ty Cé phi

Bang ciin 3l ké todn riéng tal npgiy 31 thing 12 nim 2016

TAISAN

Téi sin ngin han
(100 = 110 + 120 + 130 + 140 + 150)

Tién

Céc khodn dn tr thi chinh ngin han
Chimg khodn kinh doanh
Dnr phitng giam gid chimg khodn
kinh doanh
Piu nr ndm giff dén ngiy J80 han

Ciic khodn phii thu ngin han
Phai thu khich hing
Tra treoc cho ngedi bén
Phai thu ngén han khic
Dvr phing phai thu khé dai
Tai san thieu cha xr by

Hing tén kho

Hing thn kho

Dw phing gidm gid hing ton kho
Tai sin ngan han khic

Chi phi iri tnroc ngan han

Thue g tri gia ting dwec khio i

Mi Thuyét
s6¢  mimh
100

110 5

120

121 6(=)
122 6(=)
123 6(h)
130

131 7

132

136 &(=)
137

139

140 9

141

149

150

151 14z
152

Miu B 01 - DN

{Ban hinh thes Thong nr 38 2000201 #TT-BTC
ity 22 thing 12 ndim 2014 ciia B8 Téi chinh)

IV
VND

17.501.341.382.408
485, 358.843.152

10368523 488.016
442023 488016

0. 926, 500,000,000

2TOL 207 940,196
1983, 880,118 265
240402 985 745
478,323 444 540
(475 005.167)
76396513

4098729,148.422
4.115.402.639.668
(16.673.491 246)

146.521.962.622
33.324.800.182
113.197.162 440

V26
VND

15.822.463.925.273
1.067. 935,585,325

B.653. 183,733,226
524 EB4.057.132

(71,700, 323.906)
5200000, 000,000

2,558,257, 733,837
2 059,022,259 461
108,355,688, 039
390,914, 195,337
(34,4069, 000)

3.467.279.028.328
3.484.395.015.086
{17.115.986.758)

T5.507. 844557
3B.346.903.574
37.460.940.933

Ciic thudr mink dinh kém ia bé phdn hop chanh cia bdo cdo i chink riéng ndy
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Cing ty Cd phin Sira Viét Nam

Bang cin 5l ké todn riéng tal ngay 31 théng 12 nim 2016 (tiép theo)

Tai sin dai han

(200 =210 + 220 + 230 + 240 + 150 + 260

Cic khodn phii thu dai han
Phai thu o cho vay dii han
Phii thu dai han khéc

Ti sdn cb dinh
Tai sdn c& dinh i hinh
Neuyén gid
Gr'drr{hﬂcrm Ity bl
Tai s3an co dinh v& hinh
Neuyén gid
Gid rri hao mon @y b

Bit déng sin diu tw
Mguyén gii .
Gid iri hao mon iy ke

Thi sdn do dang dii han
Xé&y dung co ban do dang

Ciic khoin @iu tr tii chinh dai han
B‘.Eulu'v'mc&cfmgtymu :
Bau tr vao cic cing ty lién ket
B tr ghp van vio cac don i khic
[nr phing gism gid d4u or ki chinh
dai han
Pian tr nam gitt dén ngiy déo han

Thai san dai han khac
Chi phi tré trude dii han
Thi san thué thn nhap hofin lai

TONG TAI SAN (270 = 100 + 200)

Miu B 01 - DN

{Ban hinh theo Thing nr w8 2000201 4TT-BTC
ngity 22 thing 12 ndim 2004 ciia B8 Tii chinh)

Ma Thuyet IV1X206 V12016
s6  minh YND V™D

204 10.321.862.962.386 10,186,083, 968,354
210 15.126.638.176 14.238. 293770
215 7245008762 5.573.700.349
216 8(h) 7.880.729.414 B.664.593.421
| ETHMLS22519072 6.195.233. 1001403
221 10 5612296370375 6.002.218 183.000
222 10.748406.433.50] 10302040 639.636
223 (5136 110.063.216) (4.299.822 456 636)
27 11 178.226.148.697  193.014.918.403
228 297619795932 206.279.437.932
229 (119393647 235)  (103.264.519.529)
230 12 134895 415 77TR 139722647, 798
231 176272.511.838  176.272.511.838
232 (4LITTO96.560)  (36.549.864.040)
240 430.308.443.075 IT1.294.5T7.637
42 13 430308443075  277.204.577.637
250 A616419284.7TR 3. 255.627.7T0.385
251  6ic) 3126810823122  2.500.056.584.693
252 6ic)  219.289.808.660  311.189.808.669
253 6ic) 10.570.276.240 10,570 276, 240
254 6ic) (30.251.623753)  (102.785.399.217)
255 &(b) 190000000000  536.596.000.000
260 334 590662507 303,968,077, 361
261 I4(b)  299.939.849755  278.787.500.047
%215 34.650.812.752 25,180, 187.314
m B I123 204344794 2608547 893,627

Cac thuwér minh dih kém la b phdn hop thanh cua bdo cdo i chirh rigng nday
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Cing tv Cé {hin Slia Yigt Nam
Bang cfin doi

NGUON VON
NG PHAT TRA (300 = 310+ 330)

Ng ngin han
Pl tra nguii bin
Ngurivi mua rd tién trude
Thué phii nop Ngin séch Nha nude
Pliai ted nguii Jao ding
Chi phi phai tra
Doanh thu chva thyre higa
Phi tra ngin han khéc
Vay ngdn han |
i phing phai trd ngén han
Quy khen thiemg va phie I

Nir dai han
Dy phing phai tra dit hyn

vON CHU SO HT'U (400 = 410)

Vén chit s biru

Van eo phan

Thang dir viin ¢ phéin

Ci phicu qué

CQud d5u nr phar 1rién

Loi nhuéin sau thué chiea phin phéi
LNST clnea phdin phoi iy bé dén cudi
ndm trurie

- INST cinu phéin phoi nim may

TONG NGUON ¥ON (440 = 300 + 400)

Lé Thinh Ligm

Qusén Gicm déc Didu hamy Tad chink

Lidm Ké todn raeomg

Ma Thuyft 3141202016

s6  minh ¥ND

300 6.329.2711.261.772
310 6.233.534218.272
311016 2.36%.934.375.000
312 35.500.744.553
31317 245.031.163.448
314 166.926.421.151
315 18 984.149.487.382
118 2629 1M308
19 18 §74.0193.150,299
a2 20 1.200.000.400.00
321 889.995.571
o S| 151.979.189.181
330 35.736.043.500
42 2 95 736,043 5110
400 21.793.934.083.022
410 23 21.793.934.083.022
A1 24 14.514.634,290.000
a1z 260.699.620.761
A5 M (1.176.335.920)
218 26 1.794 957937 585
421 §.224.918.570.596
d2la 2666821870 R84
421k 2.535.V6.699. T 1)
440

ké toan ridug tai ngdy 31 thing 12 nim 2016 (tiép then)

Miu B 01 - DN

(R itk theo Thing te s6 20020837 F-HTC
ngey 22 thdng 12 nire 2074 et B Tos chink)

72016
YIRD

5.650.757.468.57%

5565657738579
2.11R.962.8/6.700
14.656.723.939
204.127.132.111
4399233515515
§59.028.023.397
14U.459.988
§79.352.532.299
1.242.010.000.000
2.420.017.605
405.026.668.823

TU99, 730000
7,099, 730,11tk

203K7.790.425.048

ZO3RT.TI0E25048
12.006.621.930.000

(3388109 959
3289435938121
3067100 666 886

2,923, 874 513 456
2743, 426.153.420

18.123.204.344.794

26.008.547.893.627

Mai Kién | ién
Tong Gidm doc

Cae thayés mink divhs kénm L b phen hop thimh ctie hda agn fai chinh viEng Wiy
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Appendix 12: Income Statement of Vinamilk at 31 December 2016

Céng ty C0 phin Siva Vift Nam

Biio cfo két qui hogt diing kinh doanh riéng cho nim két thie ngdy 31 thang 12 nam 2016

Doank thi bin hing va cung cip
dich v

Cfic khodn giam trir dosnh thu

Doxnh thu thudn v& ban hang va
cung edp dich vo (10 =01 - 02)
Giil ¥in hdng hén
Ly nhufu gip v& ban hang ¥4 cung
chp dieh vu (20 =10-11)

Doanh thu hoat ddnyg tai chinh

Chi phi tai chink

Trong a6 Chi phif 13i vay
Chi phf hén hang
Chi phi i 1§ doanh nghigp

Lot phy@n thodn tir hoat déng kink
doauh {31 =20+ (21 - 22) - (25 + 26)}

Thu ohip Klide
Chi phi khie

Lyi nhuiin 1ir hoar #ing khde
(#1=31-32)
L4 nhndn ké todn trude thaé
{50301 30)

Chi pbi thué TNDN hién hinh

(T«xi ieh)/chi phi thud TNDX lodin lai

Loi nhufin sau thué TNDN
{60k =50 - 51-32)

1.3 1hanh Liém

(hevdn Cicm dee Dicu hiwd Toi chinh

kidae K rodin pruvmg

Ma
8

01
02

10

or )

S0
L

82

60

Bio BOZ - DN

(B Fidah thew Thing tir sé 2000200 £ TT-BTC
durday 22 piing 12 wdim 2044 o B Tl civindy)

Thuyét
minh

28
28

28

LSS )
Ut

2Hil6
¥ND

43.932.164.892.426

123.038.511.214

2015
¥AD

38.009.930.558.904

$6.431.044.141

43.809,126.381.210

22.522.706.121.326

21.286.4201.259.884

T75.693 542401
{1.239350.917)
29.633.689.355
10,320,592.720. 764
TE8.972.50) 837

37913 499.514.763
22.470.518.366.089

15,442.9681.148.674

739.783.992.634
114125 221.658
1IGA6. 38072
5.883.383 236.2A0
D62.654.397.973

10.953.787.932.596

9.122.602.263.417

263295376058
150.146.674.029

113.048.702.009

11.066.936.634.60%

1.831.036. 765405

{9.470.625.438)

9.245370.424.638

213.666.523.615
120.731.050.44%9

122.932,373.118
J.245.554.638.533
1.442,545.945.664
125,612,981.095

7677375711774

.\:Illi Kido Lién

Tong Ciivon de

(e stuardt mink dimh kém i by piiin ap think e bdo cde 38 chinh ricng iy
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